
 
 

North Liberty 
City Council 

 
November 22, 2016 

Regular Session 
 



 

 
 

City Administrator Memo 
 



City Council Memo 
for November 22, 2016 
from the desk of Ryan C. Heiar 

 

Ryan C. Heiar, City Administrator 
rheiar@northlibertyiowa.org • office (319) 626-5700 • fax (319) 626-3288 • cell (319) 541-8404 

published November 18, 2016 •page 1 
 

Meetings & Events 

Monday, Nov 21 at 7:00p.m. 

Library Board 

Tuesday, Nov 22 at 6:30p.m. 

City Council  

Thursday, Nov 24 

Thanksgiving Holiday – City 
Offices Closed 

Friday, Nov 25 

Thanksgiving Holiday – City 
Offices Closed 

Tuesday, Nov 29 at 6:30p.m. 

City Council Budget Goal 
Setting Session 

Monday, Dec 5 at 6:00p.m. 

Telecommunications 
Commission 

Tuesday, Dec 6 at 6:00p.m. 

City Council Work Session 
and Meeting 

Wednesday, Dec 7 at 6:30p.m. 

Board of Adjustment 

Thursday, Dec 8 at 7:00p.m. 

Parks & Recreation 
Commission 

 

 

Consent Agenda 
The following items are on the consent agenda and included in your 
packet: 

 City Council Minutes (11/08/16) 
 Claims 
 October Revenues 
 Change Order #1, Phase 1 Water System Improvements  

Division 1 – Water Treatment Plant, Portzen Construction, Inc.,  
$24,780.00 

Social Services Applications 
At the November 8 work session the Council discussed the social service 
applications and the following tentative consensus was discussed: 

ISU Extension $1,100 
Table to Table $2,000 
DVIP  $3,000 
RVAP  TBD 
Elder Services $500 - $1,000 (TBD) 

Each agency that is proposed to be funded has been invited to the 
November 22 meeting to answer questions of the Council.  An Elder 
Services representative is unable to attend Tuesday’s meeting; however, 
has agreed to attend the first meeting in December.  The total social 
services budget for FY 17 is $12,000, with a second application period 
and funding cycle planned for early in calendar year 2017, if funds are 
available.  

Liberty High School Final Plat 
The preliminary plat for Liberty High School was approved back in 
December of 2014. Technical details have prevented the final plat from 



published November 18, 2016 •page 2 
 

being approved before now, but it is ready to be finalized and recorded.  Staff recommends approval of 
the final plat. 

2017 Penn Street Improvement Project 
The 2017 Penn Street Improvement Project (from Jones Boulevard to Alexander Way) requires one 
temporary easement from LL Pelling.  As usual, LL Pelling has been very accommodating and has agreed 
to the easement (included in your packet).  Staff recommends approval of the easement.  Design for this 
project is nearing completion and a bid date is planned for early 2017.    

Mayor, City Council, City Administrator Ordinance Amendments, Second Reading 
At our work session in October and the November 8 regular meeting the Council discussed proposed 
changes to the Mayor, City Council and City Administrator ordinances.  Included in your packet is a 
proposed ordinance revised to reflect the changes discuss earlier this month.  The second reading of this 
ordinance is on the agenda for your consideration. 

Building Code Ordinance Amendments 
This ordinance is essentially a clean-up amendment in order to codify the practices and processes 
currently being implemented.  Many of the proposed language additions were in the Code of Ordinances 
at one time; however in the recent past were inadvertently deleted during a codification process.  Staff 
recommends approval of the proposed additions and changes.  A public hearing and first reading of the 
ordinance is on the agenda for your consideration.   

FY 16 Annual Financial Reports 
Included in your packet are two reports that are required to be filed with the state on an annual basis.  
The first is the City’s Annual Report, summarizing the revenues and expenditures for FY16.  The second is 
the Urban Renewal Report, a fairly new requirement, which provides a history of Urban Renewal and TIF 
valuations, projects and spending.   

FY 18 Annual Appropriations 
Over the past few years, the City has entered into economic development agreements, using a tool called 
annual appropriations to incentivize businesses.  With an annual appropriation, TIF funds generated by 
the business are used to rebate the taxes paid.  The difference between an annual appropriation and a 
standard rebate agreement is that the annual appropriation must be approved each year by the Council.  
Below is the summary of annual appropriations, all of which are recommended for approval by staff. 

 

 



published November 18, 2016 •page 3 
 

Company Amount 
Length of 

Agreement 
Year of 

Agreement 
Agreement Terms 

Heartland Express $165,082  10 years 9 
50% of taxes rebated annually for 10 
years. 

University of Iowa 
Community Credit Union 

$756,106  8 years 4 
100% of taxes rebated annually for 8-
years, up to $5.4 mil 

Total $  
   

FY 18 TIF Indebtedness Report 
The TIF Indebtedness Report, not to be confused with the above mentioned annual appropriations, 
identifies the amount of TIF revenue $4,061,816) we will need to certify for in FY 18 in order to make our 
debt and rebate payments.  Staff recommends approval of the certification. 

Dahnovan Estates, Lot 72 Site Plan 
This request from Kaiser Holdings LLC to approve a site plan for multi-family property is located generally 
directly west of Liberty High School. The zoning is RM-8, multi-family, and the proposal is for 83 units on 
12.93 acres (including the pond), a density of 6,786 square feet of land per unit, substantially more land 
per unit than the maximum density allowed in the RM-8 district of 5,000 units per acre. It is proposed to 
be a gated development with private drives. The Planning Commission recommended approval at their 
meeting on November 1. 

Upcoming Mayor Vacancy 
Earlier this month, Mayor Amy Nielsen was elected to represent Iowa House District 77.  At Tuesday’s 
meeting, the Council will be asked to discuss the upcoming vacancy of the Mayor’s position and City 
Attorney Scott Peterson will be prepared to discuss the process and potential options allowed by Iowa 
Code.  Ultimately, the City Council will need to decide whether to hold a special election or appoint 
someone to complete the remaining one-year term.  

 

 
 



 

 
 

Agenda 
 



 
 

 

City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 16, 2016; 4:30 p.m. 
Page: 1  

 
AGENDA 

North Liberty City Council 
November 22, 2016 

Regular Session 
6:30 p.m. 

City Council Chambers 
 

1. Call to order   
 
2. Roll call 

 
3. Approval of the Agenda 

 
4. Consent Agenda 

A. City Council Minutes, Regular Session, November 8, 2016 
B. Claims 
C. October Revenues 
D. Phase I Water System Improvements Div. 1 Water Treatment Plant, Portzen 

Construction, Inc. Change Order Number 1, $24,780.00 
 

5. Public Comment 
 

6. City Planner Report 
 

7. City Engineer Report  
 

8. City Attorney Report  
 

9. Assistant City Administrator Report  
 

10. Mayor Report  
 

11. Social Service Discretionary Funding 
A. Discussion and possible action on  Social Service Discretionary Funding awards 

 
12. Liberty High School Final Plat 

A. Resolution Number 2016-14, A Resolution approving the Final Plat and Accepting 
Improvements for Liberty High School, North Liberty, Iowa  

 
13. Penn Street Project 



 

 
 
City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 16, 2016; 4:30 p.m. 
Page: 2 

A. Resolution Number 2016-117, A Resolution approving the Temporary Construction 
Easement Agreement between the City of North Liberty and L.L. Pelling Company that 
establishes the terms and conditions under which a Temporary Construction 
Easement will be established and maintained in the City of North Liberty, Iowa  
 

14. Mayor, City Council, City Administrator Ordinance Amendments 
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2016-16, An Ordinance Amending 

Chapter 15 “Mayor,” Chapter 17 “City Council,” and Chapter 21 “City Administrator of 
the North Liberty City Code of Ordinances by delineating the powers and duties of the 
Mayor and City Administrator 

 
15. Building Code Ordinance Amendments 

A. Public hearing regarding proposed amendments 
B. First consideration of Ordinance Number 2016-17, An Ordinance amending Chapters 

90, 96, 155, 156, 157 and 180 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances regarding 
Building Department Administrative Provisions and Building Code Requirements  

 
16. FY 16 Annual Financial Report  

A. Resolution Number 2016-118, A Resolution approving the Annual Report for the 
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016 for the City of North Liberty, Iowa 

 
17. FY 16 Annual Urban Renewal Report 

A. Discussion and possible action on the Annual Urban Renewal Report 
 

18. FY 18 Annual Appropriations 
A. Resolution Number 2016-119 A Resolution obligating funds from the Urban Renewal 

Tax Revenue Fund for appropriation to the payment of annual appropriation tax 
increment financed obligations which shall come due in the next succeeding fiscal 
year (Heartland Express) 

B. Resolution Number 2016-120, A Resolution obligating funds from the Urban Renewal 
Tax Revenue Fund for appropriation to the payment of annual appropriation tax 
increment financed obligations which shall come due in the next succeeding fiscal 
year (UICCU) 

 
19. FY 18 TIF Indebtedness 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding FY 18 TIF Indebtedness Certification 
 

20. Dahnovan Estates, Lot 72 Site Plan 
A. Commission and Staff recommendations 
B. Applicant presentation 
C. Resolution Number 2016-121, A Resolution approving the Development Site Plan for 

Dahnovan Estates, Lot 72, North Liberty, Iowa   
 

21. Mayoral Vacancy 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming Mayoral vacancy 



 

 
 
City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 16, 2016; 4:30 p.m. 
Page: 3 

 
22. Old Business 
 
23. New Business 

 
24.  Adjournment 



 

 
 

Consent Agenda 
 



 
 

 

City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 10, 2016; 9:30 a.m. 
Page: 1  

 
Minutes 

North Liberty City Council 
November 8, 2016 

Work Session  
 

Call to order 
Mayor Amy Nielsen called the Work Session of November 8, 2016 to order at 6:00 p.m.   Council 
members present:  Terry Donahue, Chris Hoffman, Annie Pollock, Brian Wayson and Jim Sayer. 
 
Others present:  Ryan Heiar, Dean Wheatley, Megan Benischek, Mary Byers, Kevin Digmann and 
other interested parties. 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
Donahue moved, seconded by Hoffman to approve the agenda of November 8, 2016.  The vote was 
all ayes.  The agenda was approved. 
 
Work Session 
Heiar reported that six agencies have submitted applications for FY2017 Social Services Funding.  
This is the second year of this program and there is $12000.00 budged.    
4Cs Community Coordinated Child Care Request of $2000.00 
Domestic Violence Intervention Program Request of $3000.00 
Elder Services Inc    Request of $1500.00 
ISU Extension and Outreach of Johnson Co Request of $1100.00 
Rape Victim Advocacy Program  Request of $9000.00 
Table to Table Food Distribution  Request of $2000.00 
 
The  consensus of the Council was to approve the request of  Domestic Violence, ISU Extension, and 
Table to Table Food Distribution;  Elder Services $1000.00;  requesting more information from 
Rape Victim Advocacy Program, deny 4Cs Community Coordinated Child Care. 
 
The applicants will be invited to the next meeting. 
 
Regular Session 
Mayor Nielsen called the Regular Session of the November 8, 2016 to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Wayson moved, seconded by Sayre, to approve the Consent Agenda including the City Council 
Minutes, Regular Session, October 25, 2016; Claims; Liquor License amendment, JMAC Enterprises 
(Gasby’s), Adding Carryout Native Wine endorsement; Phase I Water System Improvements 
Division I – Water Treatment Plant; Pay Application Number 1; Portzen Construction, Inc.; 
$364,240.29; North Liberty Road/Dubuque Street Project; Pay Application Number 8; Streb 
Construction Co., Inc.; $223,557.30; Phase II, Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements Project; 
Pay Application Number 14R; Tricon Construction Group; $647,010.76;  SRF Sponsored Water 
Quality Project; Pay Application Number 3; Metro Pavers; $264,149.25; Penn Street ICAAP Project; 



 

 
 
City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 10 2016; 9:30 a.m. 
Page: 2 

Pay Application Number 8; Metro Pavers; $58,556.57.  The vote was all ayes.  Consent Agenda 
approved. 

 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 
 
City Planner Report 
Wheatley reported that the Transit Service has been up in running for 20 days and so far is costing 
the City $104.00 per trip.  There has been no interested request for dial response service. 
 
City Engineer Report  
Trom had nothing to report but took questions from the Council. 
 
City Attorney Report  
Peterson gave an update on the North Liberty Road Project property issues.  Peterson also reported 
on the lawsuit filed against a North Liberty Police Officer and City of North Liberty.  The Jury ruled 
in favor of the officer and the City but the verdict is being appealed and Peterson will keep the 
Council updated.  
 
City Administrator Report  
Heiar reported on the new flooring at the Recreation Center and gave update on the Solar Project. 

 
Mayor Report  
Mayor Nielsen read the World Pancreatic Day Proclamation and Hunger Homeless Week 
Proclamation. 
 
Mickelson First Addition Revised Preliminary Plat 
Wheatley reported that The Planning Commission and staff recommend approval of the plat. 
 
Kevin Digmann was present on behalf of the applicant to answer any questions.   
 
Donahue moved, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Resolution Number 2016-115, A Resolution 
approving the Revised Preliminary Plat of Mickelson First Addition, North Liberty, Iowa.  The vote 
was: ayes—Donahue, Hoffman, Wayson, Pollock, Sayer.  Motion carried.   

 
Mayor, City Council, City Administrator Ordinance Amendments 
Public Hearing regarding proposed ordinance amendments was open at 7:05 p.m.  There were no 
comments from the public and the hearing was closed. 
 
Donahue moved, seconded by Hoffman to approve the First consideration of Ordinance Number 
2016-16, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 15 “Mayor,” Chapter 17 “City Council,” and Chapter 21 
“City Administrator of the North Liberty City Code of Ordinances by delineating the powers and 
duties of the Mayor and City Administrator.    The ordinance amendment was discussed in detail. 
 
Donahue moved, seconded by Pollock to amend the above motion as set out by the City Attorney, 
for approving the First Consideration of Ordinance Number 2016-16.   During discussion Wayson 
stated that he would like to start out with a clean document.  After discussion, the vote was: ayes—
Pollock, Donahue, Hoffman, Sayre; nays—Wayson.  Motion carried. 
 



 

 
 
City of North Liberty – 2016                   Updated: November 10 2016; 9:30 a.m. 
Page: 3 

Donahue moved, seconded by Pollock to approve the First Consideration of Ordinance Number 
2016-16, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 15 “Mayor” Chapter 17 “City Council,” and Chapter 21 
“City Administrator of the North Liberty City Code of Ordinances by delineating the powers and 
Duties of the Mayor and City Administrator as amended.  During final discussion Wayson once 
again stated that he would like to start out with a clean document.  After discussion, the vote was: 
ayes—Hoffman, Sayre, Pollock, Donahue; nays—Wayson.  Motion carried. 
 
Major Street Plan Map 
Donahue moved, seconded by Wayson, to approve Resolution Number 2016-116, A Resolution 
Adopting the Major Street Plan Map.  The vote was: ayes—Donahue, Hoffman, Wayson, Pollock, 
Sayre.  Motion carried. 
 
Old Business 
Wayson thanked Pentecost on his Street Report and also thanked Mulcahey for her work on the 
Social Services Evaluation Review Forms. 
 
New Business 
Donahue reminded the Council on the Veterans lunch on Friday at 11:30 at the Liberty and noted 
the positive Autism Accessible Browsing Night. 
 
Wayson mentioned the Fire Department Survey and encouraged people to go out on their website 
to fill it out.  Wayson also thanked Dave at Emergency Management for the equipment that he was 
able to get for the Department free of charged except for shipping. 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 
 
 
 
 
By:  ______________________________________________ 
        Amy Nielsen, Mayor 
 
 
 
       Attest: 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Mary Byers, Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 



 
                          OCTOBER 31ST, 2016
 
                                         MONTH-TO-DATE   YEAR-TO-DATE
                                            BALANCE         BALANCE
________________________________________________________________________
  010-GENERAL FUND                       2,824,426.06    4,200,472.50
  011-FIRE EQUIPMENT CAPITA                      0.00            0.00
  012-LIBRARY CAPITAL FUND                     467.55        9,404.45
  013-RECREATION CAPITAL FU                    574.00          574.00
  014-POLICE CAPITAL FUND                    1,640.00        5,658.52
  015-TRANSPORTATION IMPACT                352,482.14      727,753.54
  016-STORMWATER IMPACT FEE                      0.00            0.00
  017-TREE PROGRAM                               0.00            0.00
  018-PARK CAPITAL FUND                    104,351.15      104,351.15
  019-YOUTH SPORTS SCHOLARS                    481.00        4,267.20
  020-EQUIPMENT REVOLVING                      282.06        1,197.63
  021-TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQ                      0.00            0.00
  022-LIBRARY TAG                                0.00            0.00
  023-LIBRARY ENDOWMENT                          0.00            0.00
  024-DRUG TASK FORCE                            0.00            0.00
  025-POLICE SEIZED FUNDS                        0.00            0.00
  060-ROAD USE TAX FUND                    132,955.31      612,797.84
  061-STREET CAPITAL PROJEC                      0.00            0.00
  062-IJOBS STREETS                              0.00            0.00
  090-TIF FUND                           1,256,019.30    1,569,200.36
  110-DEBT SERVICE FUND                    403,170.53      466,506.83
  210-TRUST AND AGENCY                     564,175.00      645,371.21
  280-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                     11,920.00       77,870.00
  310-COMMUNITY CENTER II C                      0.00            0.00
  311-FRONT STREET RECONSTR                      0.00            0.00
  312-CHERRY STREET RECONST                      0.00            0.00
  313-TIF PROJECTS                               0.00            0.00
  314-ENTRYWAY DEVELOPMENT                       0.00            0.00
  315-HIGHWAY 965 IMPROVEME                      0.00      283,799.87
  316-COMMUNITY CENTER PHAS                      0.00            0.00
  317-TRAIL PROJECTS                             0.00            0.00
  318-EC DEVELOPMENT PROJEC                      0.00            0.00
  319-PENN STREET IMPROVEME                      0.00            0.00
  320-LIBERTY CENTER PROJEC                      0.00            0.00
  321-LAND/FACILITIES                            0.00            0.00
  322-LIBRARY BUILDING FUND                  1,010.50        1,041.99
  323-LIBERTY CENTRE BLUES/                      0.00            0.00
  324-RANSHAW HOUSE PROJECT                      0.00            0.00
  510-WATER FUND                           268,196.30    1,139,810.45
  511-WATER CAPITAL RESERVE                 82,496.00       82,496.00
  512-WATER SINKING FUND                    77,057.08      308,228.32
  513-WATER BOND RESERVE                         0.00            0.00
  514-WATER CAPITAL PROJECT                      0.00            0.00
  520-SEWER FUND                           332,914.10    1,370,171.01
  521-SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE                186,229.00      245,464.00
  522-SEWER SINKING FUND                   113,135.33      452,541.32
  523-WASTEWATER TREATMENT                       0.00    2,368,120.73
  524-SEWER TRUNK AND I&I                        0.00            0.00
  525-SEWER DEBT SERVICE RE                      0.00            0.00
  530-STORMWATER MANAGEMENT              1,735,256.78    1,786,179.78
  532-STORMWATER SINKING FU                      0.00            0.00
________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE                      8,449,239.19   16,463,278.70



EJCDC
®
 C-941, Change Order. 

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.   
Page 1 of 2 

 

 Change Order No. 1 

 
Date of Issuance:   11-15-16 Effective Date: 11-22-16 

Owner:   City of North Liberty Owner's Contract No.:  

Contractor:   Portzen Construction, Inc.  Contractor’s Project No.:   16-29 

Engineer:   FOX Engineering Engineer's Project No.: 3373-15A 

Project: Phase I Water System Improvements  

Div. 1 Water Treatment Plant 
Contract Name:  

  
The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description:  

Item 1 Submittal Exchange Allowance Adjustment:  Contract allowance for Submittal Exchange was $12,000;  
actual cost was $10,195.  See Contactor Change Order Request (COR) 1.  Deduct $1,805.  

Item 2 Storm Sewer Structures:  Increase size of storm sewer structures to allow connection of 15”, 18”, and 
24” diameter storm sewer pipes.  Specified structures are not large enough.  See Contactor COR 2r1.  
Add $10,170. 

Item 3 Reroute Tile Line:  During over-excavation of the building, a tile line running through the building was 
discovered.  Re-route the tile line to the east side of the water treatment plant and connect to a new 
storm manhole on the north east side.  See Contactor COR 2r1.  Add $12,558. 

Item 4 Raw Water Main:  Provide DR-18 purple pipe for Raw Water Main at treatment plant site.  DR-25 pipe 
was specified, but this is not available in purple color for several months.  Purple pipe was requested 
since this is non-potable piping.  See Contactor COR 3.  Add $3,857.   

 

Attachments:  Contractor COR 1, 2r1,3  
 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  
 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 
 Substantial Completion:   May 15, 2018   
$ 13,449,000.00  Ready for Final Payment:  August 15, 2018  

  

[Increase] [Decrease]  from previously approved Change 
Orders No.        to No.      : 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No.        to No.       : 

 Substantial Completion:    
$ 0.00  Ready for Final Payment:      

  

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  May 15, 2018  
$ 13,449,000.00  Ready for Final Payment:  August 15, 2018  

 days or dates 

Increase of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  0 days  
$ 24,780.00  Ready for Final Payment:  0 days    

 days or dates 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion:  May 15, 2018  
$ 13,473,780.00  Ready for Final Payment:  August 15, 2018  

 days or dates 



 

 
 

Social Service 
Discretionary Funding  

 



Organization Name: Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Program Name: Ensuring Safety for North Liberty Victims of Domestic Violence

Organizational Profile (5 points possible)
1) Proposed program supports the organization's mission

Community Need (20 points possible)
1) Problem and needs are described and well assessed
2) Evidence is presented that demonstrates understanding of the problem and community efforts to address it
3) Target population and geographic area to be served are described
4) Application demonstrates that the program addresses an underserved need in the community

Program Summary (35 points possible)
1) Proposed program is fully described and understandable
2) Proposed program is based upon effective, proven models
3) Program addresses gaps in the community
4) Program demonstrates an innovative approach to addressing the community need
5) Applicant proposes to leverage other funders or demonstrates additional valuable opportunities for clients
6) Organization proposes collaborations with others to meet identified need
7) Program makes services accessible to meet target population needs

Program Outcomes (20 points possible)
1) Goals and activities are detailed
2) Outcomes are measurable
3) Data collection and measurement tools are described
4) Program success is defined and achievable

Budget (20 points possible)
1) Funding request is reasonable for type and level of services provided and prioritizes funding for services
2) Application demonstrates the ability to successfully execute program through defined budget
3) City grant is appropriate to project budget
4) Grant per capita served $360 (1 > $1,000, 2 = $500 - 999, 3 = $200 - 499, 4 = $100 - 199, 5 = <100)

4

3
Budget Subtotal 15

TOTAL SCORE (maximum of 100 points) 77

Program Outcomes Subtotal 15

4

4
4

Program Summary Subtotal 26

4
4

4
4
3
4

4
4

4

Evaluation Review Form 
Maximum 100 points - rate each item between 1 - 5 (1 = poor, 2 = fair, 3 = average, 4 = good, 5 = excellent)

5

4

Organizational Profile Subtotal 5

FISCAL YEAR: 2017

3
4
3
4

Community Need Subtotal 16



 

City of North Liberty  •  3 Quail Creek Circle  •  PO Box 77  •  North Liberty, Iowa 52317  •  319.626.5700  •  fax 319.626.3288  • northlibertyiowa.org 

SOCIAL SERVICES FUNDING APPLICATION – FY 2017 
North Liberty City Council has allocated funds in the FY 2017 budget for social service programs 
and projects. These funds allow for smaller projects and contributions to programs.  Applicants are 
encouraged to contact Tracey Mulcahey at 319/626-5712 or tmulcahey@northlibertyiowa.org 
before completing the application.  
 
General Information 
 
Agency Name:  
 
 
Agency Contact:  
 
 
Position:  
 
 
Address:   
 
 
Phone:   
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Website:   
 
 
Agency Mission Statement: 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:tmulcahey@northlibertyiowa.org


 
Tax Status:  
 
 
Program/Project Information 
 
Program/Project Title:  
 
 
City Funding request amount: 
 
 
Matching funds and source(s):  
 
 
Total program/project budget:  
 
 
City percentage of total program/project budget:  
 
 
 
Anticipated/Actual start date: 
 
 
Anticipated Program/Project completion date:  
 
 
Application Information 
1. Describe the program/project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2. What specific need in the community is the Agency addressing with this 
program/project? (Describe the extent of the problem, and the major factors in the 
community contributing to the problem.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. How many North Liberty residents will you be serving with this program/project? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. Provide a succinct, specific description of your primary target population(s).  
 
 
 
 
 

 
5. What percentage of the program/project benefits North Liberty residents? 
 
 
 
 
6. How will this program/project benefit the community of North Liberty? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
7. Describe your efforts to outreach to residents of North Liberty in providing accessibility 

to your programs and services.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
8. If this funding is not available, describe the impact of that decision on the Agency and 

the program/project these funds would have supported.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9. List all amounts and years of funds previously received from the City of North Liberty. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10. If you have previously participated in the City of North Liberty’s social services funding 

opportunity, have you completed required reports?  
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 
I give permission to the City of North Liberty to reproduce and use any photographs taken 
at my program/project and/or that are submitted as part of our program summary report. 
 
Signature        Date 
 

 

Please send one grant application via email to Tracey Mulcahey 
at tmulcahey@northlibertyiowa.org.  Please do not send any hard copies of applications.  

 

Submission deadline:  First round applications will be accepted until September 30, 2016 
with awards made at the October 11, 2016 Council meeting. Second round applications will 
be accepted until January 3, 2017 with awards made at the January 10, 2017 Council 
meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

mailto:tmulcahey@northlibertyiowa.org








































 

 
 

Liberty High School Final 
Plat  

 





North Liberty – 2016 Resolution Number 2016-14 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2016-14 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT AND ACCEPTING 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA 

 
 

 
IOWA: 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

 
WHEREAS, the owner, Iowa City Community School District, has filed with the City 

Clerk a final plat for the property described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and 
made a part hereof; 

 
WHEREAS, said real estate is owned by the above-named parties and the 

subdivision is being made with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the 
owners; 

 
WHEREAS, said final plat is found to conform with Chapter 354 of the Code of Iowa 

and ordinances of the City of North Liberty; 
 
WHEREAS, the requirements for property improvements, except for sidewalks, have 

been installed in accordance with the design standards and Municipal Code requirements of 
the City of North Liberty. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the final plat of Liberty High School, as 

shown on the final plat and that Property Improvements, except for sidewalks, are hereby 
approved and accepted. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22rd day of November, 2016.  

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:  ATTEST: 
 
 
 

AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 

 



 

 
 

Penn Street Project 
 











North Liberty – 2016 Resolution Number 2016-117 
Page 1 
 

Resolution No. 2016-117 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 
AND L.L. PELLING COMPANY THAT ESTABLISHES THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT WILL BE ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED IN THE 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for a Temporary Construction 
Easement for the property shown in Exhibit A have been set forth in an Agreement 
between the City of North Liberty and L.L. Pelling Company;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the Temporary Construction 

Easement Agreement between the City of North Liberty and L.L. Pelling Company is 
approved for the property legally described in Exhibit A located in North Liberty, 
Iowa. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 
 

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: ATTEST: 
 
 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Mayor, City Council and 
City Administrator 

Ordinance Amendments 
 



ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 15, 16 AND 17 OF THE 
NORTH LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELINEATING 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF MAYOR, THE CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 15, "Mayor," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances 
(2015) is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Section 15.02 to read as 
follows: 

15.02    POWERS AND DUTIES.  The powers and duties of the Mayor are as follows: 

1. Chief Executive Officer.  Act as the chief executive officer of the City and 
presiding officer of the Council, supervise the City Administratorall departments of the 
City, except for supervisory duties delegated to the City Administrator, give direction to 
department heads concerning the functions of the departments, and have the power 
authority to examine all functions of the municipal departments, including their records, 
and to call for special reports from department heads at any time.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[1]) 
2. Reports to Council.  Make such oral or written reports to the Council as required 
or deemed important..  These reports shall concern municipal affairs generally, the 
municipal departments, and recommendations suitable for Council action.  

3. Proclamation of Emergency.  Have authority to take command of the police and 
govern the City by proclamation, upon making a determination that a time of emergency 
or public danger exists.  Within the City limits, the Mayor has all the powers conferred 
upon the Sheriff to suppress disorders. 

                                                          (Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[2]) 
4. Special Meetings.  Call special meetings of the Council when the Mayor deems 
such meetings necessary to the interests of the City.     

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[1]) 
5. Mayor’s Veto.  Sign, veto, or take no action on an ordinance, amendment, or 
resolution passed by the Council.  The Mayor may veto an ordinance, amendment, or 
resolution within fourteen days after passage.  The Mayor shall explain the reasons for 
the veto in a written message to the Council at the time of the veto. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 380.5 & 380.6[2]) 
5. Reports to Council.  Make such oral or written reports to the Council as required.  
These reports shall concern municipal affairs generally, the municipal departments, and 
recommendations suitable for Council action. 

6. Negotiations.  Represent the City in all negotiations properly entered into in 
accordance with law or ordinance.  The Mayor shall not represent the City where this 
duty is specifically delegated to another officer by law, ordinance, or Council direction. 



67. Contracts.  Whenever authorized by the Council, sign contracts on behalf of the 
City. 

78. Professional Services.  Upon order of the Council and if not otherwise delegated 
to the City Administrator, secure for the City such specialized and professional services 
not already available to the City.  In executing the order of the Council, the Mayor shall 
act in accordance with the Code of Ordinances and the laws of the State.   

9. Licenses and Permits.  Sign all licenses and permits which have been granted by 
the Council, except those designated by law or ordinance to be issued by another 
municipal officer. 

10. Nuisances.  Issue written order for removal, at public expense, any nuisance for 
which no person can be found responsible and liable. 

811. Absentee Officer.  Make appropriate provision that duties of any absentee 
officerthe City Administrator be are carried on during such absenceif the City 
Administrator is absent for thirty days or more. 

 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 17, "City Council," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Section 17.02 to 
read as follows: 

17.02    POWERS AND DUTIES.  The powers and duties of the Council include, but are not 
limited to the following:  

1. General.  All powers of the City are vested in the Council except as otherwise provided 
by law or ordinance.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1]) 
2. Wards.  By ordinance, the Council may divide the City into wards based upon 
population, change the boundaries of wards, eliminate wards, or create new wards.    

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13[7]) 
3.2. Fiscal Authority.  The Council shall apportion and appropriate all funds, and audit and 
allow all bills, accounts, payrolls and claims, and order payment thereof.  It shall make all 
assessments for the cost of street improvements, sidewalks, sewers and other work, 
improvement, or repairs which may be specially assessed. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1], 384.16 & 384.38[1]) 
4.3. Public Improvements.  The Council shall make all orders for the construction of any 
improvements, bridges, or buildings. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1]) 
5.4. Contracts.  The Council shall make or authorize the making of all contracts.  No contract 
shall bind or be obligatory upon the City unless approved by the Council. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 26.10) 
6.5. Employees.  The Council shall authorize, by resolution, the number, duties, term of office 
and compensation of employees or officers not otherwise provided for by State law or the Code 
of Ordinances. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13[4]) 



7.6. Setting Compensation for Elected Officers.  By ordinance, the Council shall prescribe the 
compensation of the Mayor, Council members, and other elected City officers, but a change in 
the compensation of the Mayor does not become effective during the term in which the change is 
adopted, and the Council shall not adopt such an ordinance changing the compensation of any 
elected officer during the months of November and December in the year of a regular City 
election.  A change in the compensation of Council members becomes effective for all Council 
members at the beginning of the term of the Council members elected at the election next 
following the change in compensation. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13[8]) 
 
SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 21, "City Administrator," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Sections 21.01 
and 21.03 to read as follows: 
 
21.01    TERM OF OFFICE.  By virtue of the authority conferred by Chapter 372, Code of 
Iowa, the office of the City Administrator for the City of North Liberty is hereby established.  
The City Administrator shall be appointed by the Council pursuant to an employment agreement 
and shall serve at its direction and that of the Mayor, until resignation of that person or until that 
person’s removal by the Council in accordance with the termns of the employment agreement.  
The appointment of the City Administrator shall be made on the basis of that individual’s 
qualifications and not on a basis of political affiliation. 

 
……………. 
 
21.03    DUTIES.   
1. The City Administrator is the chief operating officer of the City and is responsible to the 
Council and the Mayor for the administration of all City affairs placed in the City 
Administrator’s charge by or under the Iowa Code, this Code of Ordinances or the Council.  The 
City Administrator shall perform such duties as are required by law and shall have authority to 
establish and direct an organizational structure and issue administrative policies for internal 
operations necessary to carry out the policies of the City Council in accordance with and within 
the scope of the annual budget.  More specifically, tThe duties of the City Administrator are as 
follows: 

A. To have general supervision and direction of the administration of the City 
government. 

A.B. To supervise City staff in the enforcement and execution of this Code of 
Ordinances, policies, and Council directives. and to have general supervision and direction of the 
administration of the City government. 

B.C. To attend all meetings of the Council unless excused therefrom by the Council or 
the Mayor. 

C.D. To be directly responsible to the Mayor and the Council for the administration of 
municipal affairs as directed by that body.  All City departmental administration requiring the 
attention of the Council shall be brought before the Council by the City Administrator.  Council 



involvement in administration initiated by the Council must be coordinated through the City 
Administrator. 

D.E. To supervise and direct the official conduct of all non-elected officers, 
departments, and employees of the City. 

E.F. To hire such employees of the City for which the Council has approved the 
position generally and to discharge employees found incompetent or derelict in their duties.  
Employment and discharge at department head level, unless otherwise specifically provided for 
by ordinance, shall be subject to approval upon the Council.  The power to hire and discharge 
shall not apply to the Police Chief, Assistant City Administrator, City Clerk, City Attorney, City 
Engineer, and the City Treasurer, but the City Administrator shall report to and advise the 
Council and Mayor on the performance of the individuals filling those positions suggesting 
recommendations with regard to their employment, all subject to grievance procedures of this 
Code. 

F.G. Upon order of the Council, to obtain for the City such specialized and 
professional services deemed necessary by the Council and not already available to the City. 

G.H. To supervise the construction, improvement, repair, maintenance, and 
management of all City property capital improvements and undertakings of the City, except as 
provided by the Council in a separate agreement.  A report and accounting of all such 
obligations, agreements, commitments, and contractual relationships involving the City shall be 
maintained and a prompt periodic reporting, in writing, shall be given to the Mayor and the 
Council advising of the status of all such projects.  In addition, in the event that there are any 
major deviations from any agreements, the Mayor and the Council shall receive an immediate 
report in order that the appropriate action can be taken. 

H.I. To make such investigations into the affairs and conduct of any department, 
agency, officer, or employee under the supervision of the City Administrator as is necessary or 
desirable or as so directed by the Mayor or the Council. 

I.J. To supervise the recording, issuing, and revocation of licenses and permits, and to 
sign the same when authorized by this Code. 

J.K. To keep the Mayor and the Council fully advised of the financial and other 
conditions of the City and its future needs. 

K.L. To make toprovide the Mayor and the Council with periodic itemized financial 
reports in writing. 

L.M. To assemble the department heads’ proposed annual departmental budgets, which 
proposals shall include projected revenues, proposed expenditures, and salary requirements, and 
thereafter to submit said proposed budget on prescribed forms to the Council. 

M.N. To conduct the business affairs of the City and cause accurate records to be kept. 

O. To designate one or more City employees to discharge the duties of the office of 
City Administrator when the City Administrator is absent for less than thirty days from his or her 
position or when the position is vacant.  Said designation shall be subject to Council approval. 

N.P. To sign all licenses and permits which have been granted by the Council, except 
those designated by law or ordinance to be issued by another City officer. 



O.Q. To order in writing to be abated any nuisance as established under this Code to be 
abated or delegate this authority to department heads.  Said order shall be in writing.  Also to 
issue written order for removal, at public expense, of any nuisance for which no person can be 
found responsible and liable. 

P.R. To direct the purchasing of all commodities, materials, supplies, capital outlay, 
and services for all departments of the City that have been budgeted and appropriated by 
appropriate resolution of the Council and to enforce a program to determine that such purchases 
are received and are of the quality and character called for in the appropriate purchase order. 

Q.S. To assist the Council and the Planning and Zoning Commission in the carrying 
out of the comprehensive plan and to assist in all other forms of planning with the City 
government. 

T. To furnish the goals, as established by the Mayor and the Council and the plans 
therefor, to citizens, businesses, community organizations and boards and other interested 
parties, and to coordinate actions of the City with all other communities and regional groups, and 
to be able to share matters of mutual interest or concern. 

R.U. To represent the City in all negotiations properly entered into in accordance with 
law or ordinance.  The City Administrator shall not represent the City where this duty is 
specifically delegated to another officer by law, ordinance, or Council direction. 

2. The City Administrator shall be in a position to receive all inquiries, concerns, and 
complaints voiced through residents of the City, elected officialsthe Mayor and the Council, or 
other parties and to take such action as is necessary to make sure that the problems are resolved 
and to present to the Mayor and the Council a proper report advising as to the nature and 
character of any such incident. 

3. The City Administrator shall be charged to constantly work on methods of improving 
municipal operations, including the adoption of programs that would be beneficial to the City 
and to keep the Mayor and the Council advised of any new developments which would be 
beneficial to the City or of some detriment to the City. 

4. The City Administrator shall perform such other duties as the Mayor and the Council 
may direct. 
 
SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 6. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Second reading on ____________________, 2016. 



Third and final reading on ____________________, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:   ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No.                    in the North Liberty 
Leader on the _____ day of _________________, 2016.   
 
_______________________________      
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



City of North Liberty – 2016   Ordinance Number 2016-16 
Page: 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-16 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 15, 16 AND 17 OF THE NORTH 
LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELINEATING POWERS AND 
DUTIES OF MAYOR, THE CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 15, "Mayor," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) 
is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Section 15.02 to read as follows: 

15.02    POWERS AND DUTIES.  The powers and duties of the Mayor are as follows: 

1. Chief Executive Officer.  Act as the chief executive officer of the City and presiding 
officer of the Council, supervise the City Administrator, and have the authority to examine 
all functions of the municipal departments, including their records, and to call for special 
reports from department heads at any time.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[1]) 

2. Reports to Council.  Make such oral or written reports to the Council as required or 
deemed important..  These reports shall concern municipal affairs generally, the municipal 
departments, and recommendations suitable for Council action.  

3. Proclamation of Emergency.  Have authority to take command of the police and 
govern the City by proclamation, upon making a determination that a time of emergency or 
public danger exists.  Within the City limits, the Mayor has all the powers conferred upon 
the Sheriff to suppress disorders. 

                                                          (Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[2]) 

4. Special Meetings.  Call special meetings of the Council when the Mayor deems such 
meetings necessary to the interests of the City.     

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.14[1]) 

5. Mayor’s Veto.  Sign, veto, or take no action on an ordinance, amendment, or 
resolution passed by the Council.  The Mayor may veto an ordinance, amendment, or 
resolution within fourteen days after passage.  The Mayor shall explain the reasons for the 
veto in a written message to the Council at the time of the veto. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 380.5 & 380.6[2]) 

6. Contracts.  Whenever authorized by the Council, sign contracts on behalf of the City. 

7. Professional Services.  Upon order of the Council and if not otherwise delegated to 
the City Administrator, secure for the City such specialized and professional services not 
already available to the City.  In executing the order of the Council, the Mayor shall act in 
accordance with the Code of Ordinances and the laws of the State.   

8. Absentee Officer.  Make appropriate provision that duties of the City Administrator 
are carried on if the City Administrator is absent for thirty days or more. 

 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 17, "City Council," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances 
(2015) is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Section 17.02 to read as 
follows: 



City of North Liberty – 2016   Ordinance Number 2016-16 
Page: 2 
 

17.02    POWERS AND DUTIES.  The powers and duties of the Council include, but are not limited 
to the following:  

1. General.  All powers of the City are vested in the Council except as otherwise provided by 
law or ordinance.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1]) 

2. Fiscal Authority.  The Council shall apportion and appropriate all funds, and audit and allow 
all bills, accounts, payrolls and claims, and order payment thereof.  It shall make all assessments for 
the cost of street improvements, sidewalks, sewers and other work, improvement, or repairs which 
may be specially assessed. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1], 384.16 & 384.38[1]) 

3. Public Improvements.  The Council shall make all orders for the construction of any 
improvements, bridges, or buildings. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.2[1]) 

4. Contracts.  The Council shall make or authorize the making of all contracts.  No contract 
shall bind or be obligatory upon the City unless approved by the Council. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 26.10) 

5. Employees.  The Council shall authorize, by resolution, the number, duties, term of office 
and compensation of employees or officers not otherwise provided for by State law or the Code of 
Ordinances. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13[4]) 

6. Setting Compensation for Elected Officers.  By ordinance, the Council shall prescribe the 
compensation of the Mayor, Council members, and other elected City officers, but a change in the 
compensation of the Mayor does not become effective during the term in which the change is 
adopted, and the Council shall not adopt such an ordinance changing the compensation of any 
elected officer during the months of November and December in the year of a regular City election.  
A change in the compensation of Council members becomes effective for all Council members at the 
beginning of the term of the Council members elected at the election next following the change in 
compensation. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 372.13[8]) 
 
SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 21, "City Administrator," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending and adopting in lieu thereof Sections 21.01 and 
21.03 to read as follows: 
 
21.01    TERM OF OFFICE.  By virtue of the authority conferred by Chapter 372, Code of Iowa, the 
office of the City Administrator for the City of North Liberty is hereby established.  The City 
Administrator shall be appointed by the Council pursuant to an employment agreement and shall 
serve at its direction and that of the Mayor, until resignation of that person or until that person’s 
removal by the Council in accordance with the terms of the employment agreement.  The 
appointment of the City Administrator shall be made on the basis of that individual’s qualifications 
and not on a basis of political affiliation. 

 
……………. 
 
21.03    DUTIES.   



City of North Liberty – 2016   Ordinance Number 2016-16 
Page: 3 
 

1. The City Administrator is the chief operating officer of the City and is responsible to the 
Council and the Mayor for the administration of all City affairs placed in the City Administrator’s 
charge by or under the Iowa Code, this Code of Ordinances or the Council.  The City Administrator 
shall perform such duties as are required by law and shall have authority to establish and direct an 
organizational structure and issue administrative policies for internal operations necessary to carry 
out the policies of the City Council in accordance with and within the scope of the annual budget.  
More specifically, the duties of the City Administrator are as follows: 

A. To have general supervision and direction of the administration of the City 
government. 

B. To supervise City staff in the enforcement and execution of this Code of Ordinances, 
policies, and Council directives. 

C. To attend all meetings of the Council unless excused therefrom by the Council or the 
Mayor. 

D. To be directly responsible to the Mayor and the Council for the administration of 
municipal affairs as directed by that body.  All City departmental administration requiring the 
attention of the Council shall be brought before the Council by the City Administrator.  Council 
involvement in administration initiated by the Council must be coordinated through the City 
Administrator. 

E. To supervise and direct the official conduct of all non-elected officers, departments, 
and employees of the City. 

F. To hire such employees of the City for which the Council has approved the position 
generally and to discharge employees found incompetent or derelict in their duties.  Employment 
and discharge at department head level, unless otherwise specifically provided for by ordinance, 
shall be subject to approval upon the Council.  The power to hire and discharge shall not apply to 
the Police Chief, Assistant City Administrator, City Clerk, City Attorney, and City Treasurer, but the 
City Administrator shall report to and advise the Council and Mayor on the performance of the 
individuals filling those positions suggesting recommendations with regard to their employment, 
all subject to grievance procedures of this Code. 

G. Upon order of the Council, to obtain for the City such specialized and professional 
services deemed necessary by the Council and not already available to the City. 

H. To supervise the construction, improvement, repair, maintenance, and management 
of all City property capital improvements and undertakings of the City.  A report and accounting of 
all such obligations, agreements, commitments, and contractual relationships involving the City 
shall be maintained and a prompt periodic reporting, in writing, shall be given to the Mayor and the 
Council advising of the status of all such projects.  In addition, in the event that there are any major 
deviations from any agreements, the Mayor and the Council shall receive an immediate report in 
order that the appropriate action can be taken. 

I. To make such investigations into the affairs and conduct of any department, agency, 
officer, or employee under the supervision of the City Administrator as is necessary or desirable or 
as so directed by the Mayor or the Council. 

J. To supervise the recording, issuing, and revocation of licenses and permits, and to 
sign the same when authorized by this Code. 

K. To keep the Mayor and the Council fully advised of the financial and other 
conditions of the City and its future needs. 



City of North Liberty – 2016   Ordinance Number 2016-16 
Page: 4 
 

L. To provide the Mayor and the Council with periodic itemized financial reports in 
writing. 

M. To assemble the department heads’ proposed annual departmental budgets, which 
proposals shall include projected revenues, proposed expenditures, and salary requirements, and 
thereafter to submit said proposed budget on prescribed forms to the Council. 

N. To conduct the business affairs of the City and cause accurate records to be kept. 

O. To designate one or more City employees to discharge the duties of the office of City 
Administrator when the City Administrator is absent for less than thirty days. 

P. To sign all licenses and permits which have been granted by the Council, except 
those designated by law or ordinance to be issued by another City officer. 

Q. To order in writing any nuisance as established under this Code to be abated or 
delegate this authority to department heads.  Also to issue written order for removal, at public 
expense, of any nuisance for which no person can be found responsible and liable. 

R. To direct the purchasing of all commodities, materials, supplies, capital outlay, and 
services for all departments of the City that have been budgeted and appropriated by resolution of 
the Council and to enforce a program to determine that such purchases are received and are of the 
quality and character called for in the appropriate purchase order. 

S. To assist the Council and the Planning and Zoning Commission in the carrying out of 
the comprehensive plan and to assist in all other forms of planning with the City government. 

T. To furnish the goals, as established by the Mayor and the Council and the plans 
therefor, to citizens, businesses, community organizations and boards and other interested parties, 
and to coordinate actions of the City with all other communities and regional groups, and to be able 
to share matters of mutual interest or concern. 

U. To represent the City in all negotiations properly entered into in accordance with 
law or ordinance.  The City Administrator shall not represent the City where this duty is specifically 
delegated to another officer by law, ordinance, or Council direction. 

2. The City Administrator shall be in a position to receive all inquiries, concerns, and 
complaints voiced through residents of the City, the Mayor and the Council, or other parties and to 
take such action as is necessary to make sure that the problems are resolved and to present to the 
Mayor and the Council a proper report advising as to the nature and character of any such incident. 

3. The City Administrator shall be charged to constantly work on methods of improving 
municipal operations, including the adoption of programs that would be beneficial to the City and to 
keep the Mayor and the Council advised of any new developments which would be beneficial to the 
City or of some detriment to the City. 

4. The City Administrator shall perform such other duties as the Mayor and the Council may 
direct. 
 
SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 



City of North Liberty – 2016   Ordinance Number 2016-16 
Page: 5 
 

SECTION 6. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on November 8,  2016. 
Second reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Third and final reading on ____________________, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:   ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No.                    in the North Liberty Leader on 
the _____ day of _________________, 2016.   
 
_______________________________      
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Building Code Ordinance 
Amendments 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS  90, 96, 155, 156, 157 
and 180 OF THE NORTH LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 

REGARDING BUILDING DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE 
PROVISIONS AND BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 90, "Water Service System," of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Section 90.06 to read as follows: 

90.06    FEE FOR PERMIT.  Before any permit is issued, the person who makes the application shall 
pay to the Clerk the permit fee for each unit to be connected to a water service line.  The City Council 
shall set the permit fee by resolution, part of which shall be used to maintain the City’s water distribution 
and part of which shall cover the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, regulating, and inspecting the 
water service work. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 
 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 96, "Building Sewers and Connections," of the North 
Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Section 96.02 to read as 
follows: 

96.02    PERMIT FEE.  Before any permit is issued, the person who makes the application shall pay to 
the Clerk the permit fee for each unit to be connected to a sewer service line.  The City Council shall set 
the permit fee by resolution, part of which shall be used to maintain the City’s sewer distribution and part 
of which shall cover the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, regulating, and inspecting the building 
sewer work.The person who makes the application shall pay a fee in the amount of $175.00 to the Clerk 
to cover the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, regulating, and inspecting the work. 
 
SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 155, "Construction Site Erosion and Sediment 
Control," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending 
Section 155.06 to read as follows: 
 
155.06  APPEALS.  Administrative decisions by City staff and enforcement actions of the 
enforcement officer may be appealed by the applicant to the Board of Appeals pursuant to the 
procedures set forth in this Code of Ordinances.  The Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board, in 
regular or special session, shall hear and decide appeals under this chapter in the same manner 
and under the same authority and limitations established for this Board to hear and decide 
appeals under Chapter 156.  See Section 156.22. 
 
SECTION 4.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 156, "Post-Construction Storm Water Runoff 
Control," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending 
Sections 156.04(3) and 156.22 to read as follows: 
 
156.04  DEFINITIONS. 
 



3. “Board of Appeals” means the Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board of the City, 
sitting as thean appellateal board for this chapter and Chapter 155. 

 
156.22  APPEALS. 
 

1. The Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board, in regular or special session, shall sit 
to as the Board of Appeals hear appeals under this chapter and Chapter 155, and may 
seek additional professional counsel schooled in matters contained in theise chapters.  A 
majority of the total current membership of the appeal board shall be deemed to be a 
quorum to settle matters brought before the Bboard. 
 
2. The Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board, sitting as the Board of Appeals, shall 
hold meetings from time to time and conduct hearings on appeals.  The appeal Bboard 
shall act within 30 days on a timely written request, and if the appeal Bboard fails to act 
within 30 days after the filing of a timely written appeal, the appeal shall be deemed 
granted in favor of the appellant. 
 
3. Any person aggrieved by any ruling, decision, interpretation, or order regarding 
the denial of a development permit by the City Administrator shall have the right to 
appeal to the Board of Appeals by filing written notice of such appeal with the City Clerk 
within ten business days from the date of the City Administrator’s ruling.  If such a notice 
is filed, the City Administrator shall set a time and place for hearing and so notify the 
party that has filed the appeal.  The hearing shall be open to the public and subject to the 
time limitation set out in the immediately preceding subsection.  The Board of Appeals, 
by majority vote of the total current membership present, shall affirm, modify, or reverse 
an appealed ruling, decision, interpretation, or order of the City Administrator.  The 
Board of Appeals may permit such exception that can be made without decreasing the 
health or safety of persons or property, and when the granting thereof will not violate the 
intent and purpose of this chapter.  Mere inconvenience or additional cost to the appellant 
is not grounds for the granting of such exception. 
 
4. The Board of Appeals shall act within 30 days on a timely written request.  A 
decision by the Board of Appeals modifying, affirming, or reversing the decision of the 
City Administrator must be in writing and supported by written findings establishing the 
reasonableness of the decision. 

 
5. Upon fully availing itself of the review process set forth in the above subsections, 
and upon receiving formal, written affirmation of a permit denial or revocation of a 
permit for which the aforementioned review process was requested, the person may bring 
an action in District Court to review a decision of the City made under this chapter. 

 
SECTION 5.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by adding 157.03(4A) to read as follows: 
 
 
 

Comment [SP1]: This is a majority of those 
present.  The other option is a majority of the total 
current members, regardless of the number present 
and hearing the appeal 

Comment [SP2]: Unless state code provision 
allowing, cannot confer court jurisdiction by local 
ordinance 



4A.  Add following section to Chapter Eighteen of the IBC: 
  

1805.4.4  Foundation Drainage Discharge Lines Required. 
 

1. All industrial, commercial and residential buildings with foundations that retain 
earth and enclose habitable or usable space located below grade are required by the 
building code to install a foundation drainage system. The foundation drainage system 
shall discharge by gravity or mechanical means into an approved storm water collection 
system. The foundation discharge line shall be a minimum three-inch diameter and 
installed in accordance with all applicable standards.  
 
2. In all new construction, plans for the installation of said sump pump and footing 
drains shall be submitted with the building plans and shall be a condition of approval of 
any plans.  In all said plans, and construction of said sump pumps and footing drains, the 
plans and construction shall be done in such a manner as to comply with all the 
requirements of this in disposing of all waters of any kind as well as any sewage or waste. 
 
3. Replacement of any part of the discharge line at any time requires approval of the 
Building Official. 

 
4. No person shall discharge sump pumps in such a manner as to cause or allow the 
discharge to flow into a sanitary sewer system, into a public street, across a public right 
of way or across a public sidewalk.   
 
5. When sump pump discharge is creating a hazard or nuisance and the property 
adjoins or abuts an established stormwater system of the City or a sump pump discharge 
collection system installed by the City, it is the obligation of the property owner of all 
property serviced by a sump pump to connect the sump pump to the stormwater drainage 
system or sump pump discharge collection system.  Said connection shall be made under 
the requirements imposed by this chapter relating to permits and service line connections. 

 
SECTION 6.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by deleting 157.03(9) and adopting new Subsections 
157.03(9) and 157.03(10) to read as follows: 
 
9.   Delete following section from Chapter Six of the IRC: 
 
 Section R612  Window sills 
Add following section to Chapter Four of the IRC: 
  

R406.3.5  Foundation Drainage Discharge Lines Required.   
 

1. All industrial, commercial and residential buildings with foundations that retain 
earth and enclose habitable or usable space located below grade are required by the 
building code to install a foundation drainage system. The foundation drainage system 
shall discharge by gravity or mechanical means into an approved storm water collection 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



system. The foundation discharge line shall be a minimum three-inch diameter and 
installed in accordance with all applicable standards.  
 
2. In all new construction, plans for the installation of said sump pump and footing 
drains shall be submitted with the building plans and shall be a condition of approval of 
any plans.  In all said plans, and construction of said sump pumps and footing drains, the 
plans and construction shall be done in such a manner as to comply with all the 
requirements of this in disposing of all waters of any kind as well as any sewage or waste. 
 
3. Replacement of any part of the discharge line at any time requires approval of the 
Building Official. 

 
4. No person shall discharge sump pumps in such a manner as to cause or allow the 
discharge to flow into a sanitary sewer system, into a public street, across a public right 
of way or across a public sidewalk.   
 
5. When sump pump discharge is creating a hazard or nuisance and the property 
adjoins or abuts an established stormwater system of the City or a sump pump discharge 
collection system installed by the City, it is the obligation of the property owner of all 
property serviced by a sump pump to connect the sump pump to the stormwater drainage 
system or sump pump discharge collection system.  Said connection shall be made under 
the requirements imposed by this chapter relating to permits and service line connections. 
 

10. Delete following section from Chapter Six of the IRC: 
 
 Section R612  Window sills 
 
SECTION 7.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by adopting new Subsection 157.05(4) to read as follows: 
 
157.05  BOARD OF APPEALS. 
 

4. This section supersedes the establishment of an appellate board in the building 
code and related codes incorporated by reference in the Section 157.02. 

 
 
SECTION 8.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 180, "Subdivision Ordinance," of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by adopting new Subsection 180.11(9)(A)(15) to 
read as follows: 
 

(15) Minimum Low Opening (ML)) table, when required by the City (note: a building 
permit applicant will be required to provide a certification letter from a licensed engineer 
stating no opening is below the stated minimum low opening when required by the City.); 

 
SECTION 9.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



 
SECTION 10.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 11. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Second reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Third and final reading on ____________________, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:   ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No.                    in the North Liberty 
Leader on the _____ day of _________________, 2016.   
 
_______________________________      
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



North Liberty – 2016  Ordinance Number 2016-17 
Page 1 
 

Ordinance No. 2016-17 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS  90, 96, 155, 156, 157 and 180 
OF THE NORTH LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS AND BUILDING CODE 
REQUIREMENTS 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 90, "Water Service System," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Section 90.06 to read as follows: 

90.06    FEE FOR PERMIT.  Before any permit is issued, the person who makes the application shall 
pay to the Clerk the permit fee for each unit to be connected to a water service line.  The City 
Council shall set the permit fee by resolution, part of which shall be used to maintain the City’s 
water distribution and part of which shall cover the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, 
regulating, and inspecting the water service work. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 
 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 96, "Building Sewers and Connections," of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Section 96.02 to read as follows: 

96.02    PERMIT FEE.  Before any permit is issued, the person who makes the application shall pay 
to the Clerk the permit fee for each unit to be connected to a sewer service line.  The City Council 
shall set the permit fee by resolution, part of which shall be used to maintain the City’s sewer 
distribution and part of which shall cover the cost of issuing the permit and supervising, regulating, 
and inspecting the building sewer work. 
 
SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 155, "Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control," of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Section 155.06 to read as 
follows: 
 
155.06  APPEALS.  Administrative decisions by City staff and enforcement actions of the 
enforcement officer may be appealed by the applicant .  The Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board, 
in regular or special session, shall hear and decide appeals under this chapter in the same manner 
and under the same authority and limitations established for this Board to hear and decide appeals 
under Chapter 156.  See Section 156.22. 
 
SECTION 4.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 156, "Post-Construction Storm Water Runoff Control," of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by amending Sections 156.04(3) and 
156.22 to read as follows: 
 
156.04  DEFINITIONS. 
 

3. “Board” means the Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board of the City, sitting as the 
appellate board for this chapter and Chapter 155. 

 
156.22  APPEALS. 
 

1. The Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board, in regular or special session, shall sit to 



North Liberty – 2016  Ordinance Number 2016-17 
Page 1 
 

hear appeals under this chapter and Chapter 155, and may seek additional professional 
counsel schooled in matters contained in these chapters.  A majority of the total current 
membership of the appeal board shall be deemed to be a quorum to settle matters brought 
before the Board. 
 
2. The Board shall hold meetings from time to time and conduct hearings on appeals.  
The Board shall act within 30 days on a timely written request, and if the Board fails to act 
within 30 days after the filing of a timely written appeal, the appeal shall be deemed granted 
in favor of the appellant. 
 
3. Any person aggrieved by any ruling, decision, interpretation, or order regarding the 
denial of a development permit by the City Administrator shall have the right to appeal to 
the Board by filing written notice of such appeal with the City Clerk within ten business 
days from the date of the City Administrator’s ruling.  If such a notice is filed, the City 
Administrator shall set a time and place for hearing and so notify the party that has filed the 
appeal.  The hearing shall be open to the public and subject to the time limitation set out in 
the immediately preceding subsection.  The Board, by majority vote of the members 
present, shall affirm, modify, or reverse an appealed ruling, decision, interpretation, or 
order of the City Administrator.  The Board may permit such exception that can be made 
without decreasing the health or safety of persons or property, and when the granting 
thereof will not violate the intent and purpose of this chapter.  Mere inconvenience or 
additional cost to the appellant is not grounds for the granting of such exception. 
 
4. The Board shall act within 30 days on a timely written request.  A decision by the 
Board modifying, affirming, or reversing the decision of the City Administrator must be in 
writing and supported by written findings establishing the reasonableness of the decision. 

 
 
SECTION 5.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances 
(2015) is hereby amended by adding 157.03(4A) to read as follows: 
 
 
 
4A.  Add following section to Chapter Eighteen of the IBC: 
  

1805.4.4  Foundation Drainage Discharge Lines Required. 
 

1. All industrial, commercial and residential buildings with foundations that retain 
earth and enclose habitable or usable space located below grade are required by the 
building code to install a foundation drainage system. The foundation drainage system shall 
discharge by gravity or mechanical means into an approved storm water collection system. 
The foundation discharge line shall be a minimum three-inch diameter and installed in 
accordance with all applicable standards.  
 
2. In all new construction, plans for the installation of said sump pump and footing 
drains shall be submitted with the building plans and shall be a condition of approval of any 
plans.  In all said plans, and construction of said sump pumps and footing drains, the plans 
and construction shall be done in such a manner as to comply with all the requirements of 
this in disposing of all waters of any kind as well as any sewage or waste. 
 



North Liberty – 2016  Ordinance Number 2016-17 
Page 1 
 

3. Replacement of any part of the discharge line at any time requires approval of the 
Building Official. 

 
4. No person shall discharge sump pumps in such a manner as to cause or allow the 
discharge to flow into a sanitary sewer system, into a public street, across a public right of 
way or across a public sidewalk.   
 
5. When sump pump discharge is creating a hazard or nuisance and the property 
adjoins or abuts an established stormwater system of the City or a sump pump discharge 
collection system installed by the City, it is the obligation of the property owner of all 
property serviced by a sump pump to connect the sump pump to the stormwater drainage 
system or sump pump discharge collection system.  Said connection shall be made under 
the requirements imposed by this chapter relating to permits and service line connections. 

 
SECTION 6.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances 
(2015) is hereby amended by deleting 157.03(9) and adopting new Subsections 157.03(9) and 
157.03(10) to read as follows: 
 
9.   Add following section to Chapter Four of the IRC: 
  

R406.3.5  Foundation Drainage Discharge Lines Required.   
 

1. All industrial, commercial and residential buildings with foundations that retain 
earth and enclose habitable or usable space located below grade are required by the 
building code to install a foundation drainage system. The foundation drainage system shall 
discharge by gravity or mechanical means into an approved storm water collection system. 
The foundation discharge line shall be a minimum three-inch diameter and installed in 
accordance with all applicable standards.  
 
2. In all new construction, plans for the installation of said sump pump and footing 
drains shall be submitted with the building plans and shall be a condition of approval of any 
plans.  In all said plans, and construction of said sump pumps and footing drains, the plans 
and construction shall be done in such a manner as to comply with all the requirements of 
this in disposing of all waters of any kind as well as any sewage or waste. 
 
3. Replacement of any part of the discharge line at any time requires approval of the 
Building Official. 

 
4. No person shall discharge sump pumps in such a manner as to cause or allow the 
discharge to flow into a sanitary sewer system, into a public street, across a public right of 
way or across a public sidewalk.   
 
5. When sump pump discharge is creating a hazard or nuisance and the property 
adjoins or abuts an established stormwater system of the City or a sump pump discharge 
collection system installed by the City, it is the obligation of the property owner of all 
property serviced by a sump pump to connect the sump pump to the stormwater drainage 
system or sump pump discharge collection system.  Said connection shall be made under 
the requirements imposed by this chapter relating to permits and service line connections. 
 

10. Delete following section from Chapter Six of the IRC: 



North Liberty – 2016  Ordinance Number 2016-17 
Page 1 
 

 
 Section R612  Window sills 
 
SECTION 7.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 157, "Building Code," of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances 
(2015) is hereby amended by adopting new Subsection 157.05(4) to read as follows: 
 
157.05  BOARD OF APPEALS. 
 
4. This section supersedes the establishment of an appellate board in the building code and 
related codes incorporated by reference in the Section 157.02. 
 
SECTION 8.  AMENDMENT.  Chapter 180, "Subdivision Ordinance," of the North Liberty Code of 
Ordinances (2015) is hereby amended by adopting new Subsection 180.11(9)(A)(15) to read as 
follows: 
 

(15) Minimum Low Opening (ML)) table, when required by the City (note: a building 
permit applicant will be required to provide a certification letter from a licensed engineer 
stating no opening is below the stated minimum low opening when required by the City.); 

 
SECTION 9.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 10.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 11. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Second reading on ____________________, 2016. 
Third and final reading on ____________________, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:   ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________   _______________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No.                    in the North Liberty Leader on 
the _____ day of _________________, 2016.   
 
______________________________________      
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

FY 16 Annual Financial 
Report  

 



Form F-66 (IA-2)
(6-30-2016)

STATE OF IOWA

2016
FINANCIAL REPORT 16205200500000

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2016

NORTH LIBERTY
CITY   OF NORTH LIBERTY , IOWA

 DUE: December 1, 2016 (Please correct any error in name, address, and ZIP Code)

                     ALL FUNDS

Item description Governmental Proprietary     Total actual Budget
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
     Taxes levied on property
     Less: Uncollected property taxes-levy year
        Net current property taxes
     Delinquent property taxes
     TIF revenues
     Other city taxes 0
     Licenses and permits 0
     Use of money and property 1,584
     Intergovernmental 0
     Charges for fees and service 7,116,556
     Special assessments 0
     Miscellaneous 362,613
     Other financing sources 19,054,872
        Total revenues and other sources 26,535,625
 Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
     Public safety 0
     Public works 0
     Health and social services 0
     Culture and recreation 0
     Community and economic development 0
     General government 0
     Debt service 0
     Capital projects 0
        Total governmental activities 
        expenditures
     Business type activities 19,430,925
        Total ALL expenditures 19,430,925
     Other financing uses, including transfers out 3,739,845
        Total ALL expenditures/And
        other financing uses
        Excess revenues and other sources over 
        (Under) Expenditures/And other 
        financing uses

Beginning fund balance July 1, 2015 1,649,315

Ending fund balance June 30, 2016 5,014,170

              Note - These balances do not include  $ held in non-budgeted internal service funds; $ 0
                                held in Pension Trust Funds;    $ held in Private Purpose Trust funds and  $

held in agency funds which were not budgeted and are not available for city operations.

Amount - Omit cents Amount - Omit cents

General obligation debt
$ 30,918,000 Other long-term debt $ 0

Revenue debt
$ 25,911,794 Short-term debt $ 0

TIF Revenue debt
$ 0

General obligation debt limit $ 67,125,991
   CERTIFICATION

THE FOREGOING REPORT IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
 Mark (x) one

X   Date Published
  Date Posted

Printed name of city clerk Area Code Number Extension
Telephone  319

Signature of Mayor or other City official (Name and Title) Date signed

0
9,143,677

City of North Liberty
P.O. Box 77
North Liberty, IA 52317

7,634,1427,583,031

478,562

  Mary Mosiman, CPA
  Office of Auditor of State
  Lucas State Office Building
  321 E. 12th Street, 2nd Floor
  Des Moines, IA 50319

NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the Iowa State
Auditor's Office, the  U.S. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State 
and federal agencies.

0

0

Indebtedness at June 30, 2016

0

7,583,031
0 0

8,595,802

7,634,142
0

29,674,038
56,500,606

7,583,031

12,448,400

0
4,509,489

1,977,226
1,942,299

1,893,581
0

471,339

3,889,968
160,937

3,355,534

Date Published/Posted

13,260,615

9,010,137

105,350

360,492

1,626,565
105,350

3,983,628

   PLEASE PUBLISH THIS PAGE ONLY 

0

626-5700Tracey Mulcahey

53,145,072

3,364,855

159,353

10,619,166
29,964,981

30,884,796

3,593,454

1,591,679
4,831,259

3,350,090
1,783,931

0

3,630,906

0

3,889,968

24,256,236

7,583,031
0

4,509,489
360,492
478,562

2,839,674

26,763,735
57,648,531

833,952

5,294,222

3,593,454

23,170,770

8,020,591

64,138,806
36,847,002

24,256,236
0

9,905,081

19,430,925
43,687,161
9,457,911

24,256,236
5,718,066

29,974,302

-9,321

7,799,554

-2,105,527

2,839,674
1,626,565

66,244,333

9,905,081

105,000

1,668,306

1,647,6641,647,664
1,591,679
4,831,259
8,020,591

WHEN 
COMPLETED, 

PLEASE 
RETURN TO

149,100
687,135
108,571

4,269,967

8,255,766

 Signature of city clerk

8,246,445

Indebtedness at June 30, 2016



Continued on next page Page 2 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part I X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS
                   Indicate by entering an  X  in the appropriate box on this sheet ONLY

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of cols. Line 
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
1 Section A - TAXES 1
2 Taxes levied on property 5,468,019 1,199,509 915,503 7,583,031 7,583,031 2
3   Less: Uncollected property taxes - Levy year 0 0 3
4   Net current property taxes 5,468,019 1,199,509 915,503 0 7,583,031 T01 7,583,031 4
5   Delinquent property taxes 0 T01 0 5
6         Total property tax 5,468,019 1,199,509 915,503 0 7,583,031 7,583,031 6
7 TIF revenues 4,509,489 4,509,489 T01 4,509,489 7

Other city taxes
8   Utility tax replacement excise taxes 60,626 13,569 8,380 82,575 T15 82,575
9   Utility franchise tax (Chapter 364.2, Code of Iowa) 173,858 173,858 T15 173,858 9
10   Parimutuel wager tax 0 C30 0 10
11   Gaming wager tax 0 C30 0 11
12   Mobile home tax 17,861 3,989 2,477 24,327 T19 24,327 12
13   Hotel/motel tax 79,732 79,732 T19 79,732 13
14   Other local option taxes 0 T09 0 14
15         TOTAL OTHER CITY TAXES 332,077 17,558 0 10,857 0 360,492 360,492 15
16 Section B - LICENSES AND PERMITS 478,562 478,562 T29 478,562 16
17 Section C - USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 17
18   Interest 27,877 48 6 27,931 U20 29,515 18
19   Rents and royalties 131,422 131,422 U40 131,422 19
20   Other miscellaneous use of money and property 0 U20 0 20
21 0 0 21
22         TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY 159,299 48 0 0 6 159,353 160,937 22
23 23
24 Section D - INTERGOVERNMENTAL 24
25 25
26 Federal grants and reimbursements 26
27   Federal grants 121,851 1,532,463 1,654,314 B89 1,654,314 27
28   Community development block grants 0 B50 0 28
29   Housing and urban development 0 B50 0 29
30   Public assistance grants 0 B79 0 30
31   Payment in lieu of taxes 0 B30 0 31
32 0 0 32
33         Total Federal grants and reimbursements 121,851 0 0 0 1,532,463 1,654,314 1,654,314 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40

Continued on next page

00

(h)(f)

0

REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

 Permanent Proprietary

0

00

1,584

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

8

1,584



Continued on next page Page 3 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part I X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description       General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of cols. Line 
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
41 Section D - INTERGOVERNMENTAL - Continued 41
42 42
43 State shared revenues 43
44   Road use taxes 1,652,749 1,652,749 C46 1,652,749 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 Other state grants and reimbursements 48
49   State grants 0 C89 0 49
50   Iowa Department of Transportation 0 C89 0 50
51   Iowa Department of Natural Resources 0 C89 0 51
52   Iowa Economic Development Authority 0 C89 0 52
53   CEBA grants 0 C89 0 53
54   Commercial & Industrial Replacement Claim 260,336 58,268 44,642 363,246 C89 363,246 54
55 Library Grants and open access 8,433 8,433 8,433 55
56 0 0 56
57 0 0 57
58 0 0 58
59 0 0 59
60         Total state 268,769 1,711,017 0 44,642 0 2,024,428 2,024,428 60
61 61
62 Local grants and reimbursements 62
63   County contributions 0 0 63
64   Library service 27,011 27,011 D89 27,011 64
65   Township contributions 0 D89 0 65
66   Fire/EMT service 165,023 165,023 D89 165,023 66
67 Drug Task Force 19,192 19,192 D89 19,192 67
68 0 0 68
69 0 0 69
70         Total local grants and reimbursements 192,034 19,192 0 0 0 211,226 211,226 70

71      TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL (Sum of lines 33, 60, and 70) 582,654 1,730,209 0 44,642 1,532,463 3,889,968 3,889,968 71
72 Section E - CHARGES FOR FEES AND SERVICE 72
73   Water 0 A91 3,115,795 73
74   Sewer 0 A8Ø 3,807,994 74
75   Electric 0 A92 0 75
76   Gas 0 A93 0 76
77   Parking 0 A6Ø 0 77
78   Airport 0 AØ1 0 78
79   Landfill/garbage 577,027 577,027 A81 577,027 79
80   Hospital 0 A36 0 80

REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued

   Permanent

00

0

0

3,115,795
3,807,994

0

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

(h)(f)

Proprietary

0



Continued on next page Page 4 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part I X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of cols. Line 
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
81 Section E - CHARGES FOR FEES AND SERVICE - Continued 81
82   Transit 5 5 A94 5 82
83   Cable TV 0 T15 0 83
84   Internet 0 A03 0 84
85   Telephone 0 A03 0 85
86   Housing authority 0 A50 0 86
87   Storm water 0 A80 192,767 87
88   Other: 88
89        Nursing home 0 A89 0 89
90        Police service fees 16,005 16,005 A89 16,005 90
91        Prisoner care 0 A89 0 91
92        Fire service charges 25,623 25,623 A89 25,623 92
93        Ambulance charges 0 A89 0 93
94        Sidewalk street repair charges 0 A44 0 94
95        Housing and urban renewal charges 0 A5Ø 0 95
96        River port and terminal fees 0 A87 0 96
97        Public scales 0 A89 0 97
98        Cemetery charges 105 105 A03 105 98
99        Library charges 4,819 4,819 A89 4,819 99

100        Park, recreation, and cultural charges 912,411 912,411 A61 912,411 100
101        Animal control charges 553 553 A89 553 101
102        Other charges - Specify 357,033 357,033 357,033 102
103 0 0 103

104         TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,893,581 0 0 0 0 1,893,581 9,010,137 104
105 105
106 Section F - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0 0 U01 0 106
107 Section G - MISCELLANEOUS 107
108   Contributions 94,641 94,641 U99 94,641 108
109   Deposits and sales/fuel tax refunds 53,057 53,057 U99 223,497 109
110   Sale of property and merchandise 0 U11 0 110
111   Fines 42,222 42,222 U30 42,222 111
112   Internal service charges 0 NR 0 112
113   Other miscellaneous - Specify 157,410 24,104 181,514 373,687 113
114 Penalties 99,905 99,905 99,905 114
115 0 0 115
116 0 0 116
117 0 0 117
118 0 0 118
119 0 0 119
120         TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 447,235 0 0 0 24,104 471,339 833,952 120

REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued

192,173

   Permanent

0 362,613

7,116,556

170,440

192,767

0

(h)(f)

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

Proprietary



Continued on next page Page 5 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part I X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of cols. Line 
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
        TOTAL ALL REVENUES (Sum of lines 6, 7, 15,16,22

121         71, 104, 106, and  120) 9,361,427 2,947,324 4,509,489 971,002 1,556,573 19,345,815 26,826,568 121
122 122
123 Section H - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 123
124   Proceeds of capital asset sales 0 NR 0 124
125   Proceeds of long-term debt  (Excluding TIF internal borrowing ) 700,000 343,426 2,680,000 3,723,426 NR 20,216,127 125
126   Proceeds of anticipatory warrants or other short-term debt 0 A89 0 126
127      Regular transfers in and interfund loans 2,935,105 338,663 675,000 3,948,768 6,510,939 127
128      Internal TIF loans and transfers in 2,946,972 2,946,972 2,946,972 128
129 0 0 129
130 0 0 130
131         TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 3,635,105 0 0 3,629,061 3,355,000 10,619,166 29,674,038 131

        TOTAL REVENUES except for beginning balances
132         (Sum of lines 121 and 131) 132
133 133
134 Beginning fund balance July 1, 2015 5,584,922 825,552 910,607 489,427 445,258 8,255,766 9,905,081 134
135 135

136
        TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES   (Sum 

of lines 132 and 134) 18,581,454 3,772,876 5,420,096 5,089,490 5,356,831 38,220,747 66,405,687 136
137 137
138 138
139 139
140 140
141 141
142 142
143 143
144 144
145 145
146 146
147 147
148 148
149 149
150 150
151 151
152 152
153 153
154 154
155 155
156 156
157 157
158 158
159 159

REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued

0

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

56,500,60629,964,98112,996,532 2,947,324 4,600,063 4,911,573 04,509,489

0

0 28,184,940

1,649,315

26,535,625

7,480,753

   Permanent

19,054,872

16,492,701

2,562,171

(h)(f)

Proprietary



Continued on next page Page 6 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
1 Section A — PUBLIC SAFETY 1
2 Police department/Crime prevention — Current operation 1,869,994 3,373 1,873,367 E62 1,873,367 2
3         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G62 0 3
4         Construction 0 F62 0 4
5 Jail — Current operation 0 E04 0 5
6         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G04 0 6
7         Construction 0 F04 0 7
8 Emergency management — Current operation 19,693 19,693 E89 19,693 8
9         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 9
10 Flood control — Current operation 0 E59 0 10
11         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G59 0 11
12         Construction 0 F59 0 12
13 Fire department — Current operation 465,224 465,224 E24 465,224 13
14         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G24 0 14
15         Construction 0 F24 0 15
16 Ambulance — Current operation 0 E32 0 16
17         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0 17
18 Building inspections — Current operation 467,995 467,995 E66 467,995 18
19         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G66 0 19
20         Construction 0 F66 0 20
21 Miscellaneous protective services — Current operation 0 E66 0 21
22         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G66 0 22
23         Construction 0 F66 0 23
24 Animal control — Current operation 13,395 13,395 E32 13,395 24
25         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0 25
26         Construction 0 F32 0 26
27 Other public safety — Current operation 0 E89 0 27
28         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 28
29 0 0 29
30 0 0 30
31 0 0 31
32 0 0 32
33 0 0 33
34 0 0 34
35 0 0 35
36 0 0 36
37 0 0 37
38 0 0 38
39 0 0 39
40         TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2,836,301 3,373 0 0 2,839,674 2,839,674 400

Proprietary

(f)

  Permanent

(h)

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016



Continued on next page Page 7 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
41 Section B — PUBLIC WORKS 41
42 Roads, bridges, sidewalks — Current operation 43,111 923,117 966,228 E44 966,228 42
43         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G44 0 43
44         Construction 0 F44 0 44
45 Parking meter and off-street — Current operation 0 E60 0 45
46         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G60 0 46
47         Construction 0 F60 0 47
48 Street lighting — Current operation 0 E44 0 48
49 Traffic control safety — Current operation 27,967 27,967 E44 27,967 49
50         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G44 0 50
51         Construction 0 F44 0 51
52 Snow removal — Current operation 0 E44 0 52
53         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G44 0 53
54 Highway engineering — Current operation 0 E44 0 54
55         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G44 0 55
56         Construction 0 F44 0 56
57 Street cleaning — Current operation 0 E81 0 57
58         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G81 0 58
59 Airport (if not an enterprise) — Current operation 0 E01 0 59
60         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G01 0 60
61         Construction 0 F01 0 61
62 Garbage (if not an enterprise) — Current operation 560,144 560,144 E81 560,144 62
63         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G81 0 63
64         Construction 0 F81 0 64
65 Other public works — Current operation 72,226 72,226 E89 72,226 65
66         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 66
67         Construction 0 F89 0 67
68 0 0 68
69 0 0 69
70 0 0 70
71 0 0 71
72 0 0 72
73 0 0 73
74 0 0 74
75 0 0 75
76 0 0 76
77 0 0 77
78 0 0 78
79 0 0 79
80         TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 703,448 923,117 0 0 1,626,565 1,626,565 800

Proprietary  Permanent

(h)(f)

   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY



Continued on next page Page 8 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
81 Section C — HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 81
82 Welfare assistance — Current operation 0 E79 0 82
83         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G79 0 83
84 City hospital — Current operation 0 E36 0 84
85         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G36 0 85
86         Construction 0 F36 0 86
87 Payments to private hospitals — Current operation 0 E36 0 87
88 Health regulation and inspections — Current operation 0 E32 0 88
89         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0 89
90         Construction 0 F32 0 90
91 Water, air, and mosquito control — Current operation 0 E32 0 91
92         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0 92
93         Construction 0 F32 0 93
94 Community mental health — Current operation 0 E32 0 94
95         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G32 0 95
96         Construction 0 F32 0 96
97 Other health and social services — Current operation 105,350 105,350 E79 105,350 97
98         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G79 0 98
99         Construction 0 F79 0 99

100 0 0 100
101 0 0 101
102 0 0 102
103         TOTAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 105,350 0 0 0 105,350 105,350 103
104 104
105 105
106 106
107 107
108 108
109 109
110 110
111 111
112 112
113 113
114 114
115 115
116 116
117 117
118 118
119 119
120 120

0

Proprietary

(f)

  Permanent

(h)

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued



Continued on next page Page 9 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
121 Section D — CULTURE AND RECREATION 121
122 Library services — Current operation 824,961 824,961 E52 824,961 122
123         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G52 0 123
124         Construction 0 F52 0 124
125 Museum, band, theater — Current operation 0 E61 0 125
126         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G61 0 126
127 Parks — Current operation 676,708 676,708 E61 676,708 127
128         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G61 0 128
129         Construction 0 F61 0 129
130 Recreation — Current operation 1,220,399 1,220,399 E61 1,220,399 130
131         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G61 0 131
132         Construction 0 F61 0 132
133 Cemetery — Current operation 14,924 14,924 E03 14,924 133
134         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G03 0 134
135 Community center, zoo, marina, and auditorium 198,384 198,384 E61 198,384 135
136 Other culture and recreation 658,078 658,078 E61 658,078 136
137         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G61 0 137
138         Construction 0 F61 0 138

139         TOTAL CULTURE AND RECREATION 3,593,454 0 0 0 3,593,454 3,593,454 139
140 Section E — COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 140
141 Community beautification — Current operation 15,487 15,487 E89 15,487 141
142         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 142
143 Economic development — Current operation 67,949 951,674 1,019,623 E89 1,019,623 143
144         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 144
145 Housing and urban renewal — Current operation 0 E50 0 145
146         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G50 0 146
147         Construction 0 F50 0 147
148 Planning and zoning — Current operation 336,560 336,560 E29 336,560 148
149         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G29 0 149
150 Other community and economic development — Current operation 275,994 275,994 E89 275,994 150
151         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 151
152         Construction 0 F89 0 152
153         TIF Rebates 0 E89 0 153

154         TOTAL COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 695,990 0 951,674 0 0 1,647,664 1,647,664 154
155 155
156 156
157 157
158 158

TIF Rebates are expended out of the TIF Special 
Revenue Fund within the Community and Economic 

Development program's activity "Other"

0

0

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

Proprietary

(f)

  Permanent

   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued

(h)



Continued on next page Page 10 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (g)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
159 Section F — GENERAL GOVERNMENT 159
160 Mayor, council and city manager — Current operation 31,002 31,002 E29 31,002 160
161         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G29 0 161
162 Clerk, Treasurer, financial administration — Current operation 1,322,143 1,322,143 E23 1,322,143 162
163         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G23 0 163
164 Elections — Current operation 0 E89 0 164
165         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 165
166 Legal services and city attorney — Current operation 217,388 217,388 E25 217,388 166
167         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G25 0 167
168 City hall and general buildings — Current operation 0 E31 0 168
169         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G31 0 169
170         Construction 0 F31 0 170
171 Tort liability — Current operation 0 E89 0 171
172 Other general government — Current operation 21,146 21,146 E89 21,146 172
173         Purchase of land and equipment 0 G89 0 173
174 0 0 174
175 0 0 175
176         TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,591,679 0 0 0 0 1,591,679 1,591,679 176
177 Section G — DEBT SERVICE 4,831,259 4,831,259 4,831,259 177
178 0 0 178
179 0 0 179
180 0 0 180
181 0 0 181
182         TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 4,831,259 0 4,831,259 4,831,259 182
183 Section H — REGULAR CAPITAL PROJECTS  —  Specify 0 183
184 2,079,674 5,940,917 8,020,591 8,020,591 184
185 0 0 185
186 0 0 186
187              Subtotal Regular Capital Projects 2,079,674 0 0 5,940,917 8,020,591 8,020,591 187
188                   — TIF CAPITAL PROJECTS  —  Specify 0 188
189 0 0 189
190 0 0 190
191 0 0 191
192              Subtotal TIF Capital Projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 192
193         TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,079,674 0 0 0 5,940,917 8,020,591 8,020,591 193
194         TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES EXPENDITURES 11,605,896 926,490 951,674 4,831,259 5,940,917 24,256,236 24,256,236 194
195 (Sum of lines 40, 80, 103, 139, 154, 176, 182, 193) 195
196 196

0
0
0

0

0

0

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

(h)

   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued

Proprietary

(f)

  Permanent



Continued on next page Page 11 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total current
TIF governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue Special revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of Line 
No. (a) through (f)) col. (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
197 Section I — BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 197
198 Water — Current operation E91 2,005,123 198
199         Purchase of land and equipment G91 90,202 199
200         Construction F91 2,359,013 200
201 Sewer and sewage disposal — Current operation E80 1,207,235 201
202         Purchase of land and equipment G80 0 202
203         Construction F80 12,106,594 203
204 Electric — Current operation E92 0 204
205         Purchase of land and equipment G92 0 205
206         Construction F92 0 206
207 Gas Utility — Current operation E93 0 207
208         Purchase of land and equipment G93 0 208
209         Construction F93 0 209
210 Parking — Current operation E60 0 210
211         Purchase of land and equipment G60 0 211
212         Construction F60 0 212
213 Airport — Current operation E01 0 213
214         Purchase of land and equipment G01 0 214
215         Construction F01 0 215
216 Landfill/Garbage — Current operation E81 0 216
217         Purchase of land and equipment G81 0 217
218         Construction F81 0 218
219 Hospital — Current operation E36 0 219
220         Purchase of land and equipment G36 0 220
221         Construction F36 0 221
222 Transit — Current operation E94 0 222
223         Purchase of land and equipment G94 0 223
224         Construction F94 0 224
225 Cable TV, telephone, Internet — Current operation E03 0 225
226         Purchase of land and equipment G03 0 226
227 Housing authority — Current operation E50 0 227
228         Purchase of land and equipment G50 0 228
229         Construction F50 0 229
230 Storm water — Current operation E80 89,532 230
231         Purchase of land and equipment G80 0 231
232         Construction F80 0 232
233 233
234 234
235 235
236 236

12,106,594

89,532

2,359,013
1,207,235

  Permanent Fund Proprietary

(f) (h)

2,005,123
90,202

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued



Continued on next page Page 12 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part II X GAAP NON-GAAP  =  CASH BASIS

Total
TIF special governmental GRAND TOTAL

Line Item description General Special revenue revenue Debt service Capital projects (Sum of cols. Code (Sum of cols. Line 
No. (a) through (f)) (g) and (h)) No.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (i)
237 Section I — BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES — Cont. 237
238 Other business type — Current operation E89 0 238
239         Purchase of land and equipment G89 0 239
240         Construction F89 0 240
241 241
242         Enterprise  Debt Service 1,573,226 242
243         Enterprise  Capital Projects 0 243
244         Enterprise  TIF Capital Projects 0 244
245         Internal service funds —   Specify 245
246 0 246
247 0 247
248 0 248
249 0 249
250 0 250
251      TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 19,430,925 251
252 252
253      TOTAL EXPENDITURES   (Sum of lines 194 and 251) 11,605,896 926,490 951,674 4,831,259 5,940,917 24,256,236 43,687,161 253

254
Section J — OTHER FINANCING USES INCLUDING TRANSFERS 
OUT NE 254

255         Regular transfers out 629,304 1,691,790 450,000 2,771,094 6,510,939 255
256         Internal TIF loans/repayments and transfers out 2,946,972 2,946,972 2,946,972 256
257 0 0 257
258      TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 629,304 1,691,790 2,946,972 0 450,000 5,718,066 9,457,911 258

    TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
259     (Sum of lines 253 and 258)
260 260
261 Ending fund balance June 30, 2016: 261
262 Governmental: 262
263         Nonspendable 0 0 263
264         Restricted 106,774 1,154,596 1,521,450 258,231 2,036,306 5,077,357 5,077,357 264
265         Committed 0 0 265
266         Assigned 2,870,134 40,993 2,911,127 2,911,127 266
267         Unassigned 3,369,346 -3,111,385 257,961 257,961 267
268              Total Governmental 6,346,254 1,154,596 1,521,450 258,231 -1,034,086 8,246,445 8,246,445 268
269 Proprietary 5,014,170 269
270              Total ending fund balance June 30, 2016 6,346,254 1,154,596 1,521,450 258,231 -1,034,086 8,246,445 13,260,615 270
271     TOTAL REQUIREMENTS  (Sum of lines 259 and 270 ) 18,581,454 3,772,876 5,420,096 5,089,490 5,356,831 38,220,747 66,405,687 271
272 272

53,145,072

0 3,739,845

259

5,014,170
0
0 28,184,940

12,235,200 2,618,280 4,831,259 6,390,9173,898,646 0

5,014,170

0

3,739,845

23,170,770

0 19,430,925

19,430,925

29,974,302

(h)

1,573,226

   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 -- Continued CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

Permanent Proprietary

(f)



Continued on next page Page 13 FORM  F-66(IA-2) (6-1-2016)

Part III   INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
  Please report below expenditures made to the State or to other local governments on a reimbursement or cost sharing basis.
  Include these expenditures in part II.  Enter amount, omit cents. 

                                 Purpose  Amount paid to other Purpose Amount paid
   local governments to State

  Correction…………… MØ5 $     Highways………L44 $ 0
  Health……………….. M32     All other…………L89 $ 0
  Highways……………. M44
  Transit subsidies…… M94
  Libraries…………….. M52
  Police protection…… M62
  Sewerage…………… M8Ø
  Sanitation…………… M81 5,692
  All other……………… M89 $ 39,398

Part IV   SALARIES AND WAGES
  Report here the total salaries and wages paid to all employees of your government before deductions of social security, 
  retirement, etc. Include also salaries and wages paid to employees of any utility owned and operated by your government,
  as well as salaries and wages of municipal employees charged to construction projects.

Amount - Omit cents
ZØØ

Total salaries and wages paid………………………………………………………………………………………… $

Part V   DEBT OUTSTANDING, ISSUED, AND RETIRED

A. Long-term debt Debt during the fiscal year JUNE 30, 2016

19U 29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I91
1. Water utility $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89
2. Sewer utility

29U 39U 49U 49U 49U I92
3. Electric utility

29U 39U 49U 49U 49U I93
4. Gas utility

29U 39U 49U 49U 49U I94
5. Transit-bus
6. Industrial 24T 34T 44T 44T I89

Revenue
7. Mortgage 24T 34T 44T 44T I89

 revenue
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

8. TIF revenue
Other-Specify 29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

9. GO
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

10.
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

11.
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

12.
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

13.
29U 39U 49U 49U 49U 49U I89

14.
Total long-term 
debt
B. Short-term debt Amount - Omit cents

61V
2015 $

64V
$

Part VI   DEBT LIMITATION FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Part VII CASH AND INVESTMENT ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2016
Amount - Omit cents

                Type of asset

Cash and investments - Include
cash on hand,  CD's, time,
checking and savings deposits,
Federal securities, Federal agency
securities,  State and local
government securities, and all
other securities.  Exclude value of WØ1 W31 W61
real property.

REMARKS V98

JUNE 30, 2016

2014    Actual valuation -- January 1,

 Outstanding as of JULY 1,

Debt Outstanding

2015

19U

Outstanding as of 

25,911,794

interest funds
(b)

funds
Totalall other fundsBond construction

7,253,057

(a)

$
0 0 0

(c) (d)

$
13,260,61513,260,615

funds funds
(e)

320,000

0030,918,00041,871,094

19U

22,211,758

Purpose

RUT Revenue

REDLG

19U

19U

19U

19U

19T

19U

Retired

138,000

19U

(e) (f)

19U

(c)

3,290,000

0

(b)

this year

Bond and Pension/retirement

Assessed Valuations by Levy Authority and County, AY2014/FY2016

5,792,029

   (g)

Other

   (h)

Interest paid 
General 

668,524

19T

24,765,000

1,500,000

19U

Debt
outstanding

JULY 1,

(a)

4,200,000
19U

11,086,094

Issued

110,000

40,000

30,500,000

910,000

1,963,057

1,129,945

Amount - Omit cents

1,342,519,821

12,246,758

9,965,000

67,125,991x .05 = $$

280,000

0

1,390,000 35,340

4,230,000

113,311

312,770

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY

TIF
revenue

21,231,794

Revenue
obligation

(d)

http://www.dom.state.ia.us/local/valuations/index.html


City of North Liberty – 2015  Resolution Number 2016-118 
Page: 1 
 

Resolution No. 2016-118 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016 FOR THE CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the North Liberty City Council has reviewed the proposed report for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, as set forth in the Financial Report for the year ended June 
30, 2016, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Financial Report was published in The North Liberty Leader on 
November 17, 2016. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
that the Financial Report is hereby adopted. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby directed to file the 
adopted Financial Report with the Auditor of the State of Iowa. 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 
            
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________   _______________________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

FY 16 Annual Urban 
Renewal Report  

 



Levy Authority Summary
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY
Local Government Number:  52G485

Active Urban Renewal Areas U.R.
#

# of Tif
Taxing

Districts
NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL 52001 23

TIF Debt Outstanding:  23,517,497

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  910,606 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  4,264,832
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  4,264,832

Rebate Expenditures:  951,674
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  2,946,972
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  3,898,646

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  1,276,792 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:  18,342,059

Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 1 of 31



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  52001

UR Area Creation Date:  06/1990

UR Area Purpose:  

To encourage economic
development through public
improvements including streets,
utilities, rebates to various
corporations and other public
improvements.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT 52099 52100 44,762,673
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT 52101 52102 152,682
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT 52103 52104 25,781,953
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NL UR TIF INCREMENT 52105 52106 188,849
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND TIF INCREMENT 52174 52175 19,031,995
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND TIF
INCREMENT 52176 52177 10,857

NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND TIF INCREMENT 52178 52179 1,331
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND TIF INCREMENT 52180 52181 2,709,159
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2000 AMEND TIF INCREMENT 52191 52192 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2000 AMEND TIF INCREM 52204 52205 17,961,853
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2002 AMEND INCR 52220 52221 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2002 AMEND INCR 52222 52223 62,759
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/N LIBERTY UR 2003 AMD TIF INCR 52257 52258 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/N LIBERTY UR 2003 AMEND INCREMENT 52285 52286 5,029,965
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF CONAGRA INCREMENT 52295 52296 3,173,593
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF MAYTAG INCREMENT 52297 52298 12,366,834
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF MAYTAG AG
INCREMENT 52299 52300 0

NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF NL HOSPITALITY INCREMENT 52311 52312 7,570
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF ENERGY MIZER INCREMENT 52313 52314 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF HEARTLAND EXPRESS INCREMENT 52315 52316 6,553,284
NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF 2010 AMEND INCR 52335 52336 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF AM DELOPMENT INCR 52343 52344 0
NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF UICCU INCREMENT 52374 52375 23,385,780

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 1,158,570 176,675,000 185,954,000 12,797,900 0 -70,376 376,515,094 0 376,515,094
Taxable 517,906 98,467,191 167,358,600 11,518,110 0 -70,376 277,791,431 0 277,791,431
Homestead Credits 523
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  910,606 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  4,264,832

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 2 of 31



TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  4,264,832

Rebate Expenditures:  951,674
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  2,946,972
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  3,898,646

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  1,276,792 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 3 of 31



Projects For NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL

2005 Penn Street paving

Description: West Penn Street paving project
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 Park projects

Description: Park improvements

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 Forevergreen Rd/Hwy 965

Description: Intersection improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 Zeller Street Project

Description: Street improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 Highway 965 Improvements

Description: Street improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 Kansas Avenue

Description: Extra width on Kansas Ave
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2005 12th Avenue/E Forevergreen

Description: Street improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 4 of 31



Payments Complete: Yes

1998 Sewer Plant Project

Description: Wastewater Plant Project
Classification: Water treatment plants, waste treatment plants & lagoons
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015A 240th St. Improvements

Description: Street improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015A Kansas/Penn Intersection

Description: Street Improvements to help Heartland Express
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2008 USTEP Project

Description: Improvements to Penn Street and I380 Interchange
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2008 CCA Gym Expand

Description: City's contribution to the School's Gym Expansion
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2009 Forevergreen Rd Project

Description: Road improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2009 Hwy 965 Design

Description: Design of Phase I Highway 965 Project
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Ranshaw House

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 5 of 31



Description: Phase 1 of Ranshaw House improvements
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 City Hall Land Aquisition

Description: Purchase of property for future city hall
Classification: Acquisition of property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Park Update

Description: Update to city parks

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Meade Farm Updates

Description: Update to Meade Barn in CIty Park
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Parkland acquisition

Description: Purchase of 40 acres for new city park
Classification: Acquisition of property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Gym Project

Description: ICCSD Gym Upsizing
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Rec Center Project

Description: Electric Bleacher Update
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Cherry Street lights

Description: Street light retrofit
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 6 of 31



2010 Hwy 965, Ph 2

Description: Design of Hwy 965 Phase 2
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Penn Street PRoject

Description: Penn Street Turn Lane improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Jones Blvd, Phase 1

Description: Jones Blvd Improves
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2010 Hwy 965, Phase 1

Description: Phase 1 construction of Highway 965 project
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 City Hall Land Acquisition

Description: Purchase of land for city hall property
Classification: Acquisition of property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Dubuque Street Trail Project

Description: construction of trail along Dubuque Street

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Penn Street Turn Lanes

Description: construction of Penn Street improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Jones Boulevard Phase 1

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 7 of 31



Description: Construction of Jones Boulevard, Phase 1
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Golfview Drive Project

Description: Construction of Golfview Drive connection
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Penn Meadows Park Parking Lot Project

Description: Parking Lot and stormwater quality improvements

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Quail Ridge Park

Description: Park improvements

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Highway 965 Project

Description: Hwy 965 overruns
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Maytag

Description: Development Agreement
Classification: Industrial/manufacturing property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

JM Swank

Description: Development Agreement
Classification: Industrial/manufacturing property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Heartland Express

Description: Development Agreement
Classification: Industrial/manufacturing property
Physically Complete: Yes

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 8 of 31



Payments Complete: No

2012 Library Project

Description: Construction of Library Addition
Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

A&M Development

Description: Development Agreement
Classification: Commercial - office properties
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

UICCU

Description: Development Agreement
Classification: Commercial - office properties
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2005 Liberty Centre Park

Description: Park Improvements

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2007 Property Purchase

Description: Property acquisition
Classification: Acquisition of property
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2012 Front Street Improvements

Description: Front Street Improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2013 Highway 965, Phase 2A

Description: Highway 965 Improvements, Phase 2A
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2013 Jones Blvd, Phase 2
 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016

Page 9 of 31



Description: Jones Blvd, Phase 2 Improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2011 Liberty Centre Trail

Description: Trail Connecion

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2014 Highway 965, Phase 2

Description: Highway 965 Improvements, Phase 2
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

2014 North Front Street Improvements

Description: North Front Street Improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015A Hwy 965, Phase 2

Description: Highway 965 Improvements, Add'l costs
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015A Parks & Trails Projects

Description: Parks & Trails Projects

Classification:
Recreational facilities (lake development, parks, ball fields,
trails)

Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 10 of 31



Debts/Obligations For NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL

1998 SRF Loan

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 203,000
Interest: 5,416
Total: 208,416
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 01/06/1998
FY of Last Payment: 2017

2007 GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 820,000
Interest: 49,600
Total: 869,600
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 08/07/2007
FY of Last Payment: 2016

2008 GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 730,000
Interest: 46,585
Total: 776,585
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 06/30/2008
FY of Last Payment: 2018

2009 GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 1,665,000
Interest: 339,905
Total: 2,004,905
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 06/01/2009
FY of Last Payment: 2024

2010B GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 4,215,000
Interest: 360,500
Total: 4,575,500
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 10/25/2010
FY of Last Payment: 2021

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 11 of 31



2011B GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 4,715,000
Interest: 769,442
Total: 5,484,442
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 08/23/2011
FY of Last Payment: 2026

2011 Internal Loan

Debt/Obligation Type: Internal Loans
Principal: 83,200
Interest: 0
Total: 83,200
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 07/12/2011
FY of Last Payment: 2017

JM Swank/Conagra TIF Agreement

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 82,981
Interest: 0
Total: 82,981
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 11/29/2006
FY of Last Payment: 2017

Maytag Agreement

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/14/2004
FY of Last Payment: 2016

Heartland Express Agreement

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 155,816
Interest: 0
Total: 155,816
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/20/2005
FY of Last Payment: 2019

2012B GO/TIF Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016

Page 12 of 31



Principal: 1,465,000
Interest: 88,152
Total: 1,553,152
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 10/23/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2023

A&M Development Agreement

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 02/08/2011
FY of Last Payment: 2022

UICCU

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 712,875
Interest: 0
Total: 712,875
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 02/08/2011
FY of Last Payment: 2022

2013C GO/Urban Renewal Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 3,215,000
Interest: 356,825
Total: 3,571,825
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 11/05/2013
FY of Last Payment: 2024

2013 REDLG

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 02/12/2013
FY of Last Payment: 2023

2014C GO/Urban Renewal Bond

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 3,090,000
Interest: 348,200
Total: 3,438,200
Annual Appropriation?: No

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 13 of 31



Date Incurred: 10/30/2014
FY of Last Payment: 2025

2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 10/07/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2026

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 14 of 31



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

Non-Rebates For NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 68,085
1998 SRF Loan
1998 Sewer Plant Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 109,757
2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds
2015A 240th St. Improvements

TIF Expenditure Amount: 22,199
2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds
2015A Kansas/Penn Intersection

TIF Expenditure Amount: 159,565
2008 GO/TIF Bond
2008 USTEP Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 47,144
2008 GO/TIF Bond
2008 CCA Gym Expand

TIF Expenditure Amount: 121,002
2009 GO/TIF Bond
2009 Forevergreen Rd Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 35,751
2009 GO/TIF Bond
2009 Hwy 965 Design

TIF Expenditure Amount: 3,402
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Ranshaw House

TIF Expenditure Amount: 116,219
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 City Hall Land Aquisition

TIF Expenditure Amount: 2,835
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Park Update

TIF Expenditure Amount: 6,123
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Meade Farm Updates

TIF Expenditure Amount: 92,510
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Parkland acquisition

TIF Expenditure Amount: 69,731
2010B GO/TIF Bond

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 15 of 31



Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

2010 Gym Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 2,835
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Rec Center Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 2,154
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Cherry Street lights

TIF Expenditure Amount: 45,354
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Hwy 965, Ph 2

TIF Expenditure Amount: 15,080
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Penn Street PRoject

TIF Expenditure Amount: 26,759
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Jones Blvd, Phase 1

TIF Expenditure Amount: 372,849
2010B GO/TIF Bond
2010 Hwy 965, Phase 1

TIF Expenditure Amount: 34,555
2011B GO/TIF Bond
2011 City Hall Land Acquisition

TIF Expenditure Amount: 30,236
2011B GO/TIF Bond
2011 Dubuque Street Trail Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 125,376
2011B GO/TIF Bond
2011 Penn Street Turn Lanes

TIF Expenditure Amount: 194,805
2011B GO/TIF Bond
2011 Jones Boulevard Phase 1

TIF Expenditure Amount: 99,346
2011B GO/TIF Bond
2011 Golfview Drive Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 82,157
2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds
2007 Property Purchase

TIF Expenditure Amount: 145,160
2013C GO/Urban Renewal Bond
2013 Highway 965, Phase 2A

TIF Expenditure Amount: 252,578
2013C GO/Urban Renewal Bond

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 16 of 31



Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

2013 Jones Blvd, Phase 2

TIF Expenditure Amount: 191,905
2012B GO/TIF Bond
2012 Library Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 293,580
2014C GO/Urban Renewal Bond
2014 Highway 965, Phase 2

TIF Expenditure Amount: 58,720
2014C GO/Urban Renewal Bond
2014 North Front Street
Improvements

TIF Expenditure Amount: 43,200
2011 Internal Loan
2011 Penn Meadows Park Parking
Lot Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 2,800
2011 Internal Loan
2011 Liberty Centre Trail

TIF Expenditure Amount: 9,000
2011 Internal Loan
2011 Quail Ridge Park

TIF Expenditure Amount: 28,200
2011 Internal Loan
Highway 965 Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 36,000
2013 REDLG
2012 Library Project

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds
2015A Hwy 965, Phase 2

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
2015A GO/Urban Renewal Bonds
2015A Parks & Trails Projects

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 17 of 31



Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:

Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebates For NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL

901 N. Kansas Avenue

TIF Expenditure Amount: 155,817
Heartland Express
Heartland Express Agreement
Heartland Express
2019

395 Herky Street

TIF Expenditure Amount: 82,981
Conagra dba JM Swank
JM Swank/Conagra TIF
Agreement
JM Swank
2017

2380 Landon Road

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
A&M Development
A&M Development Agreement
A&M Development
2022

2355 Landon Road

TIF Expenditure Amount: 712,876
UICCU
UICCU
UICCU
2024

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 18 of 31



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2016  

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 19 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52100
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1990
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 70,771,500 60,032,400 10,741,800 0 -44,448 141,501,252 0 141,501,252
Taxable 0 39,443,385 54,029,160 9,667,620 0 -44,448 103,095,717 0 103,095,717
Homestead Credits 234

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 12,096,716 103,095,717 44,762,673 58,333,044 1,621,188

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  1,163,362

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52102
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1990
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 357,870 0 0 0 0 0 357,870 0 357,870
Taxable 159,976 0 0 0 0 0 159,976 0 159,976
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 142,978 159,976 152,682 7,294 152

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  3,050

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 20 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/ NL UR TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52104
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1990
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 54,954,900 31,956,600 0 0 -9,260 86,902,240 0 86,902,240
Taxable 0 30,628,310 28,760,940 0 0 -9,260 59,379,990 0 59,379,990
Homestead Credits 113

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 1,106,483 59,379,990 25,781,953 33,598,037 921,761

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  682,836

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NL UR TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52106
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1990
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 442,700 0 0 0 0 0 442,700 0 442,700
Taxable 197,897 0 0 0 0 0 197,897 0 197,897
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 152,012 197,897 188,849 9,048 186

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  3,747

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 21 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND TIF
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52175
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1997
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1996

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 28,770,500 4,350,600 0 0 -7,408 33,113,692 0 33,113,692
Taxable 0 16,034,814 3,915,540 0 0 -7,408 19,942,946 0 19,942,946
Homestead Credits 115

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 28,493 19,942,946 19,031,995 910,951 25,317

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  510,614

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997
AMEND TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52177
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1997
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 25,500 0 0 0 0 0 25,500 0 25,500
Taxable 11,399 0 0 0 0 0 11,399 0 11,399
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 8,139 11,399 10,857 542 11

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  182

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 22 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND
TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52179
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1997
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 9,000 0 9,000
Taxable 4,023 0 0 0 0 0 4,023 0 4,023
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 6,010 2,990 1,331 1,659 35

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  27

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 1997 AMEND
TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52181
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1997
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/1997

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 6,932,900 0 0 0 6,932,900 0 6,932,900
Taxable 0 0 6,239,610 0 0 0 6,239,610 0 6,239,610
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 130,064 6,239,610 2,709,159 3,530,451 96,858

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  66,043

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 23 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2000 AMEND
TIF INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52192
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1999
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2000
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2021

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2000

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 4,959 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2000 AMEND TIF
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52205
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1999
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2000
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2021

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2000

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 4,282,700 16,206,700 2,056,100 0 -1,852 22,543,648 0 22,543,648
Taxable 0 2,386,922 14,586,030 1,850,490 0 -1,852 18,821,590 0 18,821,590
Homestead Credits 19

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 51,647 18,821,590 17,961,853 859,737 23,894

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  453,416

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 24 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2002 AMEND
INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52221
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2002
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2003
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2023

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2002

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 9,500 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR 2002 AMEND
INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52223
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2002
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2003
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2023

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2002

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 323,500 0 0 0 0 0 323,500 0 323,500
Taxable 144,611 0 0 0 0 0 144,611 0 144,611
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 154,440 144,611 62,759 81,852 1,709

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  1,254

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 25 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/IOWA CITY SCH/N LIBERTY UR 2003 AMD TIF
INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52258
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2003
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2004
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2024

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2003

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/IOWA CITY SCH/N LIBERTY UR 2003 AMEND
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52286
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2002
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2003
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2024

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2003

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 17,752,700 1,886,700 0 0 -7,408 19,631,992 0 19,631,992
Taxable 0 9,894,228 1,698,030 0 0 -7,408 11,584,850 0 11,584,850
Homestead Credits 42

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 17,689 11,584,850 5,029,965 6,554,885 182,173

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  136,307

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 26 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF
CONAGRA INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52296
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 11/1997

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 5,041,100 0 0 0 5,041,100 0 5,041,100
Taxable 0 0 4,536,990 0 0 0 4,536,990 0 4,536,990
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 13,863 4,536,990 3,173,593 1,363,397 37,405

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  85,858

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF MAYTAG
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52298
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 142,700 18,368,600 0 0 0 18,511,300 0 18,511,300
Taxable 0 79,532 16,531,740 0 0 0 16,611,272 0 16,611,272
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 47,605 16,611,272 12,366,834 4,244,438 116,446

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  339,283

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 27 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF
MAYTAG AG INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52300
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF NL HOSPITALITY
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52312
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 2,063,900 0 0 0 2,063,900 0 2,063,900
Taxable 0 0 1,857,510 0 0 0 1,857,510 0 1,857,510
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 1,839 1,857,510 7,570 1,849,940 50,753

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  201

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 28 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF ENERGY MIZER
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52314
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1996
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2018

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 01/1996

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 452,600 0 0 0 452,600 0 452,600
Taxable 0 0 407,340 0 0 0 407,340 0 407,340
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 392 407,340 0 407,340 11,175

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF HEARTLAND
EXPRESS INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52316
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1989
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1990

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 12,621,100 0 0 0 12,621,100 0 12,621,100
Taxable 0 0 11,358,990 0 0 0 11,358,990 0 11,358,990
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 18,863 11,358,990 6,553,284 4,805,706 131,844

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  178,792

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 29 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY AG/CLEAR CREEK SCH/NORTH LIBERTY UR TIF 2010
AMEND INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52336
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2009
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2011
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2029

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/2010

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF AM DELOPMENT
INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52344
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2009
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2014
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2024

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/2010

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 56,600 0 0 0 56,600 0 56,600
Taxable 0 0 50,940 0 0 0 50,940 0 50,940
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 95,383 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 30 of 31



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  NORTH LIBERTY (52G485)
Urban Renewal Area:  NORTH LIBERTY URBAN RENEWAL (52001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  NORTH LIBERTY CITY/CLEAR CREEK SCH/N LIB UR TIF UICCU INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  52375
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2009
FY TIF Revenue First Received:
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 25,984,200 0 0 0 25,984,200 0 25,984,200
Taxable 0 0 23,385,780 0 0 0 23,385,780 0 23,385,780
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 38,665 23,385,780 23,385,780 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  639,860

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Wed Nov 16 17:13:32 CST 2016
Page 31 of 31



 

 
 

FY 18 Annual 
Appropriations  

 



City of North Liberty – 2016  Resolution Number 2016-119 
Page: 1 
 

Resolution No.  2016-119 

OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX 
REVENUE FUND FOR APPROPRIATION TO THE PAYMENT 
OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 
OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT 
SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEAR 

WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict 
compliance with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of 
Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the City of North 
Liberty Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the 
Code of Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the 
Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund”), which fund and the portion of 
taxes referred to in that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment 
of the principal and interest on indebtedness incurred under the authority of Section 403.9 
of the Code of Iowa to finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the Urban 
Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City has scheduled payments in the amount of $170,000.00 (the 
“Annual Payment”) which shall come due in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 with 
respect to the City’s agreement with  Heartland Express and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to obligate for appropriation to 
the Annual Payment, funds anticipated to be received in Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund 
in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North 
Liberty, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby obligates $170,000.00 for appropriation 
from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund to the Annual Payment in the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2017. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to certify the amount obligated for 
appropriation in Section 1 above, on the City’s December 1, 2016 certification of debt 
payable from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund and to reflect such amount in the City’s 
budget for the next succeeding fiscal year. 

Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 



City of North Liberty – 2016  Resolution Number 2016-119 
Page: 2 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________   _______________________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



City of North Liberty – 2015  Resolution Number 15-133 
Page: 1 
 

Resolution No.  2016-120 

OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX 
REVENUE FUND FOR APPROPRIATION TO THE PAYMENT 
OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 
OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT 
SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEAR 

WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict 
compliance with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of 
Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the City of North 
Liberty Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the 
Code of Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the 
Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund”), which fund and the portion of 
taxes referred to in that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment 
of the principal and interest on indebtedness incurred under the authority of Section 403.9 
of the Code of Iowa to finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the Urban 
Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City has scheduled payments in the amount of $760,000.00 (the 
“Annual Payment”) which shall come due in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 with 
respect to the City’s agreement with  University of Iowa Community Credit Union and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to obligate for appropriation to 
the Annual Payment, funds anticipated to be received in Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund 
in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North 
Liberty, Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby obligates $760,000.00 for appropriation 
from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund to the Annual Payment in the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2017. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to certify the amount obligated for 
appropriation in Section 1 above, on the City’s December 1, 2016 certification of debt 
payable from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund and to reflect such amount in the City’s 
budget for the next succeeding fiscal year. 

Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 



City of North Liberty – 2015  Resolution Number 15-133 
Page: 2 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________   _______________________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

FY 18 TIF Indebtedness  
 



CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Cover Sheet

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the Urban Renewal Area within the City and County named above the
City has outstanding loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds, none of which have been previously certified, in the
collective amount shown below, all of which qualify for repayment from the special fund referred to in paragraph 2
of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa.

Urban Renewal Area Indebtedness Not Previously Certified*: $

*There must be attached a supporting itemized listing of the dates that individual loans, advances, indebtedness, or
bonds were initially approved by the governing body.  (Complete and attach 'CITY TIF FORM 1.1'.)

The County Auditor shall provide the available TIF increment tax in subsequent fiscal years without further certification
until the above-stated amount of indebtedness is paid to the City.  However, for any fiscal year a City may elect to
receive less than the available TIF increment tax by certifying the requested amount to the County Auditor on or
before the preceding December 1.  (File 'CITY TIF FORM 2' with the County Auditor by the preceding December 1
for each of those fiscal years where all of the TIF increment tax is not requested.)

A City reducing certified TIF indebtedness by any reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from
the County Treasurer shall certify such reduced amounts to the County Auditor no later than December 1 of the year
of occurrence.  (File 'CITY TIF 'FORM 3' with the County Auditor when TIF indebtedness has been reduced by any
reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from the County Treasurer.) 

Notes/Additional Information:

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone

CODE OF IOWA SECTION 403.19 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) INDEBTEDNESS

22nd November 2016

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

52001

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year TIF Increment Tax Is Requested
Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

1,801,742

North Liberty

North Liberty

Johnson

319/626-5700



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 1

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

345,600

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

760,000

X 'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

298,690

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

170,000

X 'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

40,000

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 2.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 1: 1,614,290

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

1.

North Liberty

52001

2014C TIF Bond 

Johnson

North Liberty

10/30/2014

3.

2. University of Iowa Community Credit Union Development Agreement

2015A GO Bond 

Annual Appropriation

City needs $ 298,690 in princ/int/pa fees

4.
10 year TIF Annual Appropriation

Year 4 of 10

9 of 10

5. REDLG Loan for the Library Project 10/22/13

Refunding 1/2 of TIF taxes

Heartland Express, Inc.

100% of debt paid with TIF 
City needs $345,600 in princ/int/pa fees

100% TIF Taxes

11/22/16

10/07/2015

11/22/16

Payment 4 of 8



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 2

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

TIF Rebate Agreement 187,452
Refunding TIF taxes paid up to a maximum rebate of $5,000,000.  
Total rebated to date: $178,473

X 'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 3.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 2: 187,452

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

6.

7.

Johnson

North Liberty

02/08/2011

North Liberty

52001

9.

8.

10.



CITY TIF FORM 2

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the next fiscal year and for the Urban Renewal Area within the City
and County named above, the City requests less than the maximum legally available TIF increment tax as detailed
below.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request.  For
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want
a portion of the available increment tax from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area.

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone
319/626-5700

North Liberty

52001

22nd November 2016

rebate requirements for fiscal year 2018

Specific Instructions To County Auditor For Administering The Request That This
Urban Renewal Area Generate Less Than The Maximum Available TIF Increment Tax:

Amount
Requested:

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR
SPECIFIC DOLLAR REQUEST FOR AVAILABLE TIF INCREMENT TAX FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR

North Liberty Johnson 

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year
Where Less Than The Legally Available TIF Increment Tax Is Requested

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

The City of North Liberty only wants to draw the amount necessary to satisfy debt service and 4,061,816



 

 
 

Dahnovan Estates, Lot 72 
Site Plan 

 



October 28, 2016 

 

Memo 
 
To: North Liberty Planning Commission 
From: Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
Subject: Site Plan Approval Request 
(Lot 72, Dahnovan Estates) 
 
Your North Liberty city staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments presented in this 
memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel: 
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator 
Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator 
Tom Palmer, City Building Official 
Scott Peterson, City Attorney 
Kevin Trom, City Engineer 
Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
 
This request from Kaiser Holdings LLC to approve a site plan for multi-family property is located west of 
North Liberty Road, north of Dubuque Street, generally directly west of Liberty High School. The zoning 
is RM-8, multi-family, and this site is part of a larger overall property that extends west and north and 
includes commercial, duplex, single-family, and additional multi-family zoning.  
 
This plan proposes 83 units on 12.93 acres (including the pond), a density of 6,786 square feet of land 
per acre, substantially more land per unit than the maximum density allowed in the RM-8 district of 
5,000 units per acre. Even without the area of the pond, the overall site density would still meet RM-8 
requirements. Here are the numbers: 
 

Units # Density 

Proposed on site plan 81 6,786 Sq Ft per unit 

Maximum allowed, RM-8 112 5,000 Sq Ft per unit 

Max outside pond area (approximately) 83 5,126 Sq Ft per unit 

 
The configuration and location of Tartan Drive are fixed because they were approved some time ago as 
part of the Dahnovan Estates Plat and were recently completed. Access to all the units is proposed to be 
from 24 feet wide internal drives.  
 
While there seems to be a large amount of concrete on the plan, all units are designed with two-stall 
garages, which minimizes the number of extra surface parking spots required and gives the 
development a more residential look and feel. The closest comparison in North Liberty to this type and 
density and type of development is Chesterfield Commons condominiums on Churchill and Cambria 
Drives off of Cameron Way and Lincoln Drive, which has similar private street widths, multiple-unit 
buildings, and driveway lengths. The applicant is proposing to use entry treatments including gates, 

dwheatley
Text Box
Recommended for approval by the Planning Commission 11/1/2016. Applicant has submitted revised entrance plans and building elevations as obligated to at the Commission meeting, included in this Council packet.



stone walls and landscaping to minimize cut-through traffic that might be expected between Tartan 
Drive and the Liberty High entrance, which is just opposite the southeastern drive entrance of this 
development.  
 
There are two different building styles proposed, a walkout style with rear-loading garages and a slab-
on-grade style with front-facing garages. Both designs feature attractive front elevations with generous 
windows, roofline changes, offsets, masonry in excess of the minimum requirements, and porches, and 
will be an asset in the area; however, the sides and especially the rears of the rear walkout buildings are 
simply architecturally unattractive. It would not be as much of an issue if the rears were not so 
prominent, from NL Road, the pond, and within 16’ of other units. It seems a shame to develop very 
attractive building fronts, as has been done here, but let the rears cheapen the overall feel of the 
development. There are ways architects can simply and inexpensively modify buildings like this to 
decrease the visual mass, and that is our staff recommendation. It should be noted that we have voiced 
concern with these buildings since the first submittal and the applicants have made a number of 
changes already, including: 

 Added trim boards around windows and doors. 

 Added roof peaks to building rears. 

 Added pergolas to the building rears. 

 Added masonry to the building fronts. 

 Added windows to the building side elevations. 
Attractive examples of similar building styles include larger or more windows, wall offsets, bay windows, 
varied wall materials and colors, and other design features. Some local examples of good design 
features on building rears are shown below. The last frame is the proposed rear elevations. 

  



  

 

 

 
 
Overall, the site plan is designed to provide excellent street appearances along North Liberty Road and 
Tartan Drive, the City streets. Units at the southwest part of the site will look out to either Tartan Drive 
or the stormwater pond, while units at the internal eastern part of the site will face the garages of those 
to the east, and back up to garages of units to the west. The open space in this plan for residents to 
enjoy is located almost entirely in the front yard areas; however, the storm water management pond 
near the south border of the site will be an attractive gathering location, with fountains, stone riprap 
along the water edge, and covered shelters with sidewalk access. Spaces between the walkout buildings 
are very steep, and almost all of the available land outside of required yards is being covered with 
buildings or pavement; however, again it must be pointed out that the each unit includes a desirable 
two-stall garage which increases space needs. Snow from larger storm events will likely need to be 
pushed into the pond.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan, subject to architectural improvements being made to the 
rear elevations of the slab buildings prior to issuance of building permits. 
 
 

Notes:  

A BMP maintenance agreement is required. 



Proposed Vanessa Boulevard access to North Liberty Road will require removal and replacement of 
pavement markings to provide northbound left turn lane on North Liberty Road. 

Details of proposed grading need to be designed such that water does not flow to the proposed 
buildings. 

Roads are less than 29’ wide, so Fire Code prohibits on street parking.  No parking signs are required. 

Terms of the 45-foot access and utility easement proposed within this lot easement need to be prepared 
for City review (who does this easement entitle?), and the easement will need to be recorded. 

 

 



































Prepared	by	and	after	recording	return	to:			
Matthew	J.	Adam	 	 	 	 1100	5th	Street,	Suite	205	 		 	 	 319 	354‐1019	
Simmons	Perrine	Moyer	Bergman	PLC	 Coralville,	IA		52241	 	 	 						FAX	 319 	354‐1760	
	
	

	
ACCESS	EASEMENT	AND	UTILITY	EASEMENT	

	
Re:	 LOT	72,	DAHNOVAN	ESTATES	NORTH	LIBERY,	JOHNSON	COUNTY,	IOWA	

ACCORDING	TO	THE	PLAT	THEREOF	RECORDED	IN	BOOK	60,	PAGE	310,	PLAT	
RECORDS	OF	JOHONSON	COUNTY,	IOWA	 the	“Real	Estate” 	

	
	 THIS	ACCESS	EASEMENT	AND	UTILITY	EASEMENT	is	made	and	entered	into	by	and	
between	Kaiser	Holdings,	LLC	and	Roller	Development,	LLC	 collectively	“Grantor” ,	which	
expression	shall	include	its	successors	in	interest	and	assigns.		
	
	 It	is	hereby	agreed	as	follows:		
	
	 For	the	sum	of	$1.00	plus	other	valuable	consideration,	the	receipt	of	which	is	
hereby	acknowledged,	Grantor	hereby	grants	and	conveys	the	following:	
	

A.	 Access	Easement.		A	non‐exclusive	easement	with	the	right,	privilege	and	
authority	of	vehicular	and	pedestrian	ingress	and	egress	in	favor	of	the	public	over	those	
areas	identified	as	“45.00’	Wide	Access	and	Utility	Easement”	on	Exhibit	A,	a	copy	of	which	
is	attached	hereto	and	by	this	reference	incorporated	herein.	
	 	
	 	
	 B.	 Public	Utility	Easement.	An	easement	to	MidAmerican	Energy,	Mediacom,	
Linn	County	REC,	Windstream	and	South	Slope	Cooperative	Telephone	Co.	a	perpetual	
easement,	over,	under,	along	and	across	the	areas	designated	on	the	Exhibit	A,	as	“45.00’	
Wide	Access	and	Utility	Easement”.	This	easement	shall	include	the	right	to	install,	lay,	
construct,	reconstruct,	renew,	operate,	maintain	and	remove	conduits,	cables,	pipes,	
electric	lines	below	the	surface	of	the	ground,	and	other	equipment	or	appurtenances	
above	the	surface	of	the	ground	as	may	be	necessary	for	the	purpose	of	serving	the	Real	
Estate	and	other	property	with	electricity,	gas,	and	communication	service;	the	right	to	
trim,	cut	down	and	remove	such	trees,	brush,	saplings	and	bushes	as	may	interfere	with	the	
proper	construction,	maintenance,	operation	or	removal	of	said	facilities,	equipment	and	



appurtenances;	and	the	right	of	ingress	and	egress	for	all	of	the	purposes	aforesaid.	
Grantees	shall	promptly	backfill	any	trench	made	by	them,	and	repair	any	damages	caused	
by	them	within	the	easement	areas.	
	 	
Grantor	reserves	the	right	to	use	said	easement	areas	for	purposes	which	will	not	interfere	
with	the	grantee’s	full	enjoyment	of	the	rights	hereby	granted;	provided	that	the	Grantor	
shall	not	erect	or	construct	any	building,	fence,	retaining	wall,	or	other	structure,	plant	any	
trees,	drill	or	operate	any	well,	or	construct	any	reservoir	or	other	obstruction	on	said	
areas,	or	diminish	or	substantially	add	to	the	ground	cover	over	said	easement	areas.		
	
Grantor	does	hereby	covenant	that	it	is	lawfully	seized	and	possessed	of	the	Real	Estate	
above	described,	and	Grantor	has	a	good	and	lawful	right	to	convey	it,	or	any	part	thereof.		
The	provisions	hereof	shall	inure	to	the	benefit	of	and	bind	the	successors	and	assigns	of	
the	respective	Parties	hereto,	and	all	covenants	shall	apply	to	and	run	with	the	land	and	
with	the	title	to	the	land.	The	easements	granted	herein	may	be	amended	or	terminated	by,	
and	only	by,	a	written	agreement	signed	the	Grantors	and	shall	be	effective	only	when	
recorded	in	Johnson	County,	Iowa.		Notwithstanding	the	foregoing,	the	easement	rights	
granted	herein	shall	not	be	terminated	without	the	prior	written	consent	of	the	City	of	
North	Liberty,	IA.	
	
	 Dated	this	_____	day	of	_________________,	2016.	
	
		
ROLLER	DEVELOPMENT	L.L.C.,	 	 	 KAISER	HOLDINGS,	LLC	
	
	
By:	 	 	 	 By:	 _________________________	
Ryan	Abraham,	Manager	 	 						Matthew	Adam,	Manager	
	 	
STATE	OF	IOWA						 	 	
																			 	 	 	 	ss:	
JOHNSON	COUNTY						 	

This	instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	this	_____	day	of	October,	2016,	by	
Ryan	Abraham,	as	Manager	of	Roller	Development	LLC.		
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Notary	Public	in	and	for	the	State	of	Iowa	
	
STATE	OF	IOWA						 	 	
																			 	 	 	 	ss:	
JOHNSON	COUNTY						 	

This	instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	this	_____	day	of	October,	2016,	by	
Matthew	Adam,	as	Manager	of	Kaiser	Holdings,	LLC.		
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Notary	Public	in	and	for	the	State	of	Iowa	





800-621-3376  |  555 Lawrence Ave., Roselle, IL 60172  |  info@sternberglighting.com  |  www.sternberglighting.com

The Millenia® ML760 large post top luminaire is a breakthrough in modern 
area lighting technology. Its new world urban design transcends traditional 
lighting convention by seamlessly interweaving form and function to yet an-
other level. Our convective AAD™ “Advanced Air-flow Dynamics” maximizes 
heat sink expulsion to deliver unsurpassed thermal management for long-life 
LED performance and energy efficiency. 

Available with a myriad of options, the Millenia is perfect for commercial, 
institutional and municipal markets.

MILLENIA®        ML760 

1/15 STERNBERG LIGHTING.  
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. PRINTED IN THE USA.

PATENTED

PROJECT:

TYPE:

 ORDERING EXAMPLE: PT-ML760-CA-136L45T5-MDH05-HSS-FHD / UBKT  
ML760

MOUNTING
CONFIGURATION SERIES LENS NO. OF LEDS COLOR TEMP K DISTRIBUTION TYPE DRIVER CONTROLS HOUSE SIDE 

SHIELD
DUAL FUSE  
&  HOLDER COLOR

PT

Large  
Post
Top

CA 68L1 35(00) K T2 MDL03 O P T I O N S UBKT UBK

SV1* 84L1 45(00) K T3 MDL05 R HSS FHD UBT UB

SV2** 104L1 62(00) K T3R MDH03 R1 ULBT ULB

120L2 T4 MDH05 PEC USLT USL

136L T5 UWHT UWH

BLOC OPTICS UCHS

68BL1 T3RBL

104BL1 T4BL

120BL

     PT = Post Top     1 Only available with MD_03 driver     2 Only available with MD_05 driver

Product Specs 
Optical
-  IP66 rated optic module with BUG rating of U-1.
- Utilizes high output, high brightness LEDs.
-  Operates at -40°C (-40°F) to +50°C 

(122°F) ambient air temperature range.
-  Minimum CRI of 70, CCT 3500, 4500, and 

6200K. Call factory for custom CCT.
-  LM-79 and LM-80 tests in accordance 

with IESNA standards. 
-  Lumen depreciation rating L70 > 200,000 

hrs. Projected per TM-21 guideline and 
based on 525mA drive current. 

- RoHS Compliant.
-  Back Light Optical Control (BLOC): T3RBL, 

T4BL. 
Electrical
-  120-277 volt standard and 347-480 volt  

option available.
- Minimum drivers power factor: >0.9.     
-  Electrical surge protection in accordance 
 

  with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2 guidelines (10kV).
- UL or ETL listed in U.S. and Canada.
Mechanical
- Rugged die-cast aluminum housing.
-  AAD™ “Advanced Air-flow Dynamics”  

maximizes heat sink expulsion.
-  Advanced self cleaning flow through 

design.
-  Low profile Aero-dynamic design with 

integrated heat sink for optimum thermal 
management. 

-  Tool-less driver access and removeable 
driver assembly.

Controls
-  Supplied with dimmable driver  

(0-10 volts).
-  Optional Roto-lock receptacle only R with 

cast decorative light shield cover.
-  Optional Roto-lock receptacle with 

photocell R1and cast decorative light 
shield cover.

-  Optional electronic button photocell:  
PEC (120-277V).

Finish
-  Durable, color retentive powder coat finish.
-  Perforated windows are black, except  

when fixture is urban black textured or 
urban black matte, the perforated windows 
are silver.

Warranty & Standards
LED Systems and Drivers - 7 years. 
All fixtures shall be free from all defects in 
materials and workmanship for a period of 7 
years from the date of manufacture. The lu-
minaire manufacturer shall warrant the LED 
boards/system, during the stated warranty 
period, against failure defined as more than 
10 percent of non-operating LEDs.
Drivers (0-10V dimming):
MDL03:  350mA, 120-277V  
MDL05:  525mA, 120-277V
MDH03:  350mA, 347-480V
MDH05:  525mA, 347-480V

Lens:   
CA - Clear Acrylic     
Soft Vue:   
SV1* - Flat Medium Diffuse Acrylic Lens 
SV2** - Flat Heavy Diffuse Acrylic Lens
* Provides moderate reduction in Brightness while 
only a minimal reduction in lumen output. **Provides 
maximum reduction in Brightness while only a nominal 
reduction in lumen output. Consult photometric files for 
exact lumen performance.

Colors:   
UBKT - Urban Black Textured
UBT - Urban Bronze Textured
ULBT -  Urban Light Bronze Textured
USLT - Urban Silver Textured
UWHT -  Urban White Textured
UCHS -  Urban Champagne Satin Smooth
UBK - Urban Black Matte
UB - Urban Bronze Matte
ULB -  Urban Light Bronze Matte
USL - Urban Silver Matte
UWH -  Urban White Matte

Performance (Based on CA Lens)

MODEL # T2 DELIVERED 
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)

T3 DELIVERED 
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)

T3R DELIVERED     
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)

T4 DELIVERED     
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)

T5 DELIVERED 
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW) WATTAGE

68L35T_-MD_03 5350 66.9 5310 66.4 5150 64.4 5000 62.5 5120 64.0 80.0

68L45T_-MD_03 5705 71.3 5660 70.8 5485 68.6 5330 66.6 5455 68.2 80.0

68L62T_-MD_03 6100 76.3 6050 75.6 5865 73.3 5695 71.2 5830 72.9 80.0
84L35T_-MD_03 6585 68.6 6250 65.1 6125 63.8 6150 64.1 6280 65.4 96.0
84L45T_-MD_03 7015 73.1 6660 69.4 6525 68.0 6555 68.3 6690 69.7 96.0
84L62T_-MD_03 7500 78.1 7125 74.2 6980 72.7 7005 73.0 7155 74.5 96.0
104L35T_-MD_03 7905 67.6 7885 67.4 7755 66.3 7455 63.7 7720 66.0 117.0
104L45T_-MD_03 8420 72.0 8400 71.8 8265 70.6 7945 67.9 8225 70.3 117.0
104L62T_-MD_03 9005 77.0 8980 76.8 8835 75.5 8495 72.6 8795 75.2 117.0
136L35T_-MD_03 10315 68.3 10005 66.3 9810 65.0 9540 63.2 10025 66.4 151.0
136L45T_-MD_03 10990 72.8 10660 70.6 10455 69.2 10170 67.4 10680 70.7 151.0
136L62T_-MD_03 11755 77.8 11400 75.5 11180 74.0 10875 72.0 11420 75.6 151.0
120L35T_-MD_05 12300 58.9 12075 57.8 11745 56.2 11365 54.4 11795 56.4 209.0
120L45T_-MD_05 13110 62.7 12865 61.6 12515 59.9 12110 57.9 12565 60.1 209.0
120L62T_-MD_05 14020 67.1 13760 65.8 13380 64.0 12950 62.0 13435 64.3 209.0
136L35T_-MD_05 13870 58.5 13370 56.4 13220 55.8 12770 53.9 13555 57.2 237.0
136L45T_-MD_05 14785 62.4 14245 60.1 14090 59.5 13610 57.4 14445 60.9 237.0
136L62T_-MD_05 15805 66.7 15230 64.3 15065 63.6 14550 61.4 15445 65.2 237.0

  



 19.6"

 19.6"

 4.0"

 36.5"

 3.0"n

ROTOLOCK PHOTOCELL
HOUSE SIDE SHIELD BUTTON PHOTOCELL

 19.6"

 19.6"

 4.0"

 36.5"

 3.0"n

ROTOLOCK PHOTOCELL
HOUSE SIDE SHIELD BUTTON PHOTOCELL

Product Dimensions and Features

Other Options

EPA: 1.6 SQUARE FT
WEIGHT: 50 LBS

All published luminaire 
photometric testing per-
formed to IESNA LM-79 
standards by NVLAP, 
certified laboratory. 
ISO footcandle plots 
above demonstrate the 
MILLENIA® ML760 
light patterns only. Not 
for total fixture output. 
For complete specifica-
tions and IES files, see 
website.

ISO Footcandle Plots

LED module cooling vents

IP66 rated optical system

Twist lock driver assembly

House Side 
Shield

Rotolock 
Photocell
with 
Decorative 
Light Shield 
Cover

Button 
Photocell

1/15 STERNBERG LIGHTING. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. PRINTED IN THE USA.

800-621-3376
555 Lawrence Ave., Roselle, IL 60172

info@sternberglighting.com
www.sternberglighting.com

Accepts 3" OD tenon

HSS PEC R1

T2 T3 T3R T4 T5

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

 2 1 0 1 2  2 1 0 1 2  2 1 0 1 2  2 1 0 1 2  2 1 0 1 2
3

2

1

0 

1

2

3

MILLENIA ML760

STREET SIDE STREET SIDE STREET SIDE STREET SIDE STREET SIDE



BLOC Optic

DETAIL  A

DETAIL  A

Back Light Optical 
Control (BLOC): 
T3RBL, T4BL

Performance

GLAREGLARE

USEFUL 
LIGHT

BACK 
LIGHT 
.75 OF 

MOUNTING 
HEIGHT

FORWARD 
LIGHT 

SPILL LIGHT
ZONE

SPILL LIGHT
ZONE

EPA: 1.6 SQUARE FT
WEIGHT: 50 LBS

1/15 STERNBERG LIGHTING. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. PRINTED IN THE USA.

800-621-3376
555 Lawrence Ave., Roselle, IL 60172

info@sternberglighting.com
www.sternberglighting.com

MODEL # T3R DELIVERED     
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)

B    U    G  T4 DELIVERED     
LUMENS

EFFICACY 
(LPW)          

B    U    G  WATTS

68L27T_-BL-MD_03 3490 44.7 1    1    1 3565 45.7 1    1    1 78

68L35T_-BL-MD_03 3980 51.0 1    1    1 4065 52.1 1    1    1 78

68L45T_-BL-MD_03 4240 54.4 1    1    1 4335 55.6 1    1    1 78

104L27T_-BL-MD_03 5330 46.3 1    1    2 5300 46.1 1    1    2 115

104L35T_-BL-MD_03 6075 52.8 1    1    2 6045 52.6 1    1    2 115

104L45T_-BL-MD_03 6475 56.3 1    1    2 6445 56.0 1    1    2 115

120L27T_-BL-MD_03 6030 46.0 1    1    2 6060 46.3 1    1    2 131

120L35T_-BL-MD_03 6880 52.5 1    1    2 6910 52.7 1    1    2 131

120L45T_-BL-MD_03 7330 56.0 1    1    2 7365 56.2 1    1    2 131

120L27T_-BL-MD_05 8060 38.8 1    1    2 8020 38.6 1    1    2 208

120L35T_-BL-MD_05 9190 44.2 1    1    2 9150 44.0 1    1    2 208

120L45T_-BL-MD_05 9795 47.1 1    1    2 9750 46.9 1    1    2 208

   



Unrivaled 
Performance, 
Safety and 
Accessibility
Built to deliver unsurpassed safety and performance,  

our 2016 UL Listed Gate Operators and Monitored  

Safety Entrapment Devices provide peace of mind  

for every gate application.

NOW INCLUDED:

Monitored Retro- 
Reflective Photo Eye 
(LMRRU)

24VDC High-Traffic Commercial 
Swing Gate Operator

CSW24UIt’s Time to Make Gate Safety a Priority



CSW24U: Setting the New Standard 
with Best-in-Class Features

Heavy-Duty Commercial 
Gear-Driven Transmission 
provides unsurpassed 
reliability.

Engineered for more 
than 1 Million Cycles, 
Our P3 Motor® is designed 
to perform in the most 
demanding environments.

Soft Start/Stop and Mid-Travel 
Reversal extends operator and 
hardware life in high-cycle and 
heavy-gate applications.

Surge Suppression  
provides industrial surge and 
lightning protection against 
strikes up to 50 feet away.

Fire Department 
Compliance allows gate to 
auto-open upon loss of AC 
power or battery depletion.

Emergency Release 
simple-to-use release handle 
allows gate to be operated 
manually and maintain limit 
position once re-engaged.

Wireless Dual-Gate 
Communication eliminates 
expensive conduit costs 
and avoids unsightly 
driveway scars.

Quick Close/Anti-Tailgate 
quickly secures property, 
preventing unauthorized 
access.

WARRANTY
Five years commercial. 
Seven years residential.

IDEAL FOR  
Heavy-traffic applications 
such as large gated 
communities, residential 
developments and 
commercial complexes. 

Secures and safeguards your property 
by providing up to 146* cycles or up 
to 24 days of standby power when the 
power is down.

Keep traffic flowing with Security+ 2.0® 
Technology that utilizes a tri-band signal 
that virtually eliminates interference and 
offers extended range each time the 
remote control is used.

Securely control and monitor your 
Gate Operator from anywhere and get 
activity notifications through the  
MyQ® app.

LiftMaster has designed its own 
purpose built high-cycle high-
temperature continuous duty motor to 
meet the exact requirements needed 
to open and close your gate.

* Basic setup with remote controls programmed. Does not include added accessory 
power draw. LiftMaster low power draw accessories recommended to extend 
cycles and standby time on battery backup.

Exclusively LiftMaster®: What Sets Us Apart



EL2000SS

 Versa XS 4.0 Software

VERSA XS 4.0 SOFTWARE FEATURES:

Simple user interface designed with you in mind

•  Screens are very easy to read and understand

•  Streamlines everyday user needs to quickly update 
information

•  Help icons  for explanations of the features on every page 

•  Remote programming with multiple users

•  Ability to latch/unlatch doors via software

FREE Cloud storage for reliable data sharing and backups 

EL25G

Telephone Entry/Access Control System

EL2000SS  
EL25

  
Access Control 
Management,  
Now Easier than Ever
The EL2000SS and EL25 Series Telephone Entry Systems 

all utilize our new Versa XS 4.0 menu-driven software 

configuration and database management tool.



EL2000SS and EL25:  
Enhanced Versatility with a Bold New Look

EL2000SS

EL25S

Call Forwarding and Do Not Disturb 
schedules can be programmed for 
every resident

Call Waiting allows the resident to 
answer a call from the gate or door 
while on another call

Up to Four Wiegand Inputs, if using 
optional plug-in module, for use with 
card readers, keypads or PPWR  
radio receiver

Recessed, Lighted, ADA-Compliant 
Keypad makes entering your PIN easy 
and convenient

Auto Sensor input automatically dials 
the residence or can activate relays

Programmable Relays provide four 
assignable built-in relays

ENTRY CODES
Allow for 2,000 4-digit codes to be 
programmed. The codes can be 
split up any way you choose; 500 
directory codes, 1,000 card codes, 
500 entry codes for example; up 
to 2,000 in total. The codes can be 
time-restricted and/or use-restricted

EL2000SS ADDITIONAL FEATURES:
•  5-Inch Backlit LCD Display  

clearly displays up to 4 lines  
with 20 characters per line

•  Illuminated Call Button  
is easy to see and use

•  Rugged Brushed Stainless Steel 
Faceplate with stainless steel 
powder-coated paint-finished 
enclosure



Cloud
Backup Data Files

EL2000SS

EL25G
Multiple Users

Stand-Alone Option
Data stored locally, no internet connection required (one PC only)

Modem
(Analog)

POTS
(Plain Old

Telephone Service)

Cloud Storage Option
Data stored in the Cloud, internet connection required (multiple PCs)

Stand-Alone User

Internet 
Connected

EL25/EL2000 Wiegand Module 
(WOMODKT)  
Supports two Wiegand-compatible 
remote control access devices.

Add to Your System

Versa XS 4.0 Software 
The Access Control Management for the EL2000SS and EL25 with New User Interface

Versa XS 4.0 Software  
allows access control management 
for the EL2000SS and EL25 with 
remote programming capabilities  
for multiple users. This system 
utilizes Cloud storage, and enables 
users to latch/unlatch doors via 
software, eliminating the need  
to call an installer to program.  
Versa XS 4.0 Software can be 
downloaded for free at  
LiftMaster.com/SoftwareDownload.

Pedestal Mounting Kit (EL2000SSPKT) 
Pedestal mounting kit compatible with 
model EL2000SS only. The kit allows 
you to mount an EL2000SS unit onto 
a standard gooseneck pedestal. Kit 
includes a mounting plate with gasket 
and hardware.

Trim Kits (EL2000SSTKN, 
EL2000SSTKW) 
Compatible with model EL2000SS only. 
Kit includes a bezel, housing, mounting 
brackets and hardware. EL2000SSTKN 
retrofits to Dial Code, Infinity S/M. 
EL2000SSTKW retrofits to  
Infinity L and ICON 26.

Pedestals (PED42, PED64) 
42 in. pad mount (3 x 3 in.) and 64 in. in-ground (2 x 2 in.) square black 
powder-coated pedestal. (When used with the EL2000SS, it requires the 
EL2000SSPKT.)

Single Entry Access Control  
Keypad and Proximity Reader 
(KPR2000) 
A secure and vandal-resistant controller. 
This keypad and proximity card reader 
is simple to install and looks great.

Passport Receiver (PPWR)  
Security+ 2.0® receiver compatible with 
LiftMaster® Access Control solutions. 
Supports standard Wiegand protocol in 
two operational modes: Pass-Thru and 
Advanced (WOMODKT required).

Passport MAX and Passport Lite 
Remote Controls (PPV3M, PPK3PHM, 
PPLK1-X) 
LiftMaster remote controls with unique 
credentialed ID can be used with an 
access control system. Remote controls 
are available in three models: visor, 
keychain and keychain with proximity 
sensor. Visit LiftMaster.com to view  
all models.



Telephone Entry/Access Control System

EL2000SS  
EL25

©2016 LiftMaster. All Rights Reserved. 
845 Larch Ave., Elmhurst, IL 60126 

LiftMaster.com  
LMTEBRE205 5/16

FEATURE EL2000SS EL25G/EL25N/EL25S

SYSTEM FEATURES

Event History 8,000

Max. Directory Capacity 2,000

Voice Communication POTS/Filtered DSL

Data Connectivity Dial-up modem/Direct connect/Keypad

Anti-Passback Yes

Holiday Programming Yes

Time Zone Feature 62 programmable time zones with three segments each

Unlock Schedule Yes

BASIC INPUT/OUTPUT

Max. Number of Gates/Doors  
of Control 4

Wiegand Inputs Up to 4 Wiegand inputs, with 2 (optional) plug-in modules (WOMODKT)

Additional Gate/  
Door Expansion Shared telephone line for 7 units

PANEL

Display Type 5" LCD screen; 4 display lines,  
20 characters per line  —

Color Stainless steel  EL25G EL25N  EL25S  
 grey  nickel  silver 

Postal Lock Built-in —

Camera Ready Yes

Mounting Options Surface/Flush/Gooseneck Surface/Gooseneck (landscape or portrait)

Power Supply 120 VAC to 16 VDC transformer (included)

Temperature Specifications -4°F to 149°F (-20°C to 65°C)

Warranty 2 Years

VERSA XS 4.0 SOFTWARE  
SPECIFICATIONS

Operating System Compatibility
Windows 10, 8.1, 8 and 7 (32 bit and 64 bit), Vista (32 bit),  

XP Home (32 bit), and XP Professional SP3 (32 bit).  
Not compatible with Apple iOS systems

Cloud File Storage FREE Cloud storage for reliable data sharing and backups

EL2000 LCD Display  
Heater (ELHTRKT) 
Allows the EL2000  
LCD display to maintain 
normal operation to 
approximately -20°F.

DVR-Compatible Low-Lux 
Color Camera Kit  
(EL2000DVRCAMKT, 
EL25DVRCAMKT) 
Optional color low-lux 
camera, compatible  
with DVR.

Combo Keypad/Card 
Reader Wiegand Output 
(HIDWOKPRO) 
125 kHz wall switch keypad 
proximity reader. Sealed for 
indoor or outdoor use.

Sales Support: 800.282.6225
Technical Support Center: 800.528.2806
LiftMasterDealer.custhelp.com/app/ask

3.25"

4"

16"

6"

EL2000SS

EL25G

11.25"

10.25"

ADDITIONAL ACCESSORIES



LiftMaster is committed 
to helping the industry 
design, install and service 
safe gate applications 
that are tested and 
certified to meet the most 
stringent industry safety 
standards.

What You Need to Know:

• Two monitored safety entrapment protection devices 
must be installed at each entrapment point, including:

 - The inherent reversing system built in to each LiftMaster 
Gate Operator

 - LiftMaster Monitored Photo Eyes and/or Edge Sensors** 
• Gate operators will now monitor for fault conditions 

of external entrapment protection devices.
• New regulations go into effect January 2016.

New 2016 UL 325 Gate Guidelines

Safety Accessories

Monitored Retro-Reflective 
Photo Eye (LMRRU)

• Sensing distance up to 50 ft., 
NEMA 4X.

• Hoods come standard.

Monitored Through-Beam 
Photo Eyes (LMTBU)

• Wireless network mode eliminates 
the need to wire between operators 
in dual-gate applications. 

• Sensing distance up to 90 ft., 
NEMA 4X.

• Hoods come standard.

Monitored Wireless Edge Kit 
(LMWEKITU)

• Low-energy Bluetooth® 
transmission provides industry-
leading battery life (2 years).

• Accepts up to 4 transceivers,  
2 resistive edges per transceiver.

• Sensing distance up to 130 ft., 
NEMA 4X.

• Compatible with LiftMaster 
Monitored Edges.

• Includes 6 Monitored 
Safety Inputs to cover all 
entrapment points.

Add to Your System

Plug-in Loop Detector (LOOPDETLM)

Ensures vehicles are easily identified 
to exit property or interrupt gate travel 
if a vehicle is in its path. 

Power-efficient design uses less power 
to maximize cycles when operating on 
Battery Backup.

Internet Gateway (828LM)***

Connects your MyQ®-Enabled Gate 
Operator to the Internet with this 
device and the free MyQ app.

Wireless Commercial  
Keypad (KPW250)

Sleek, zinc-alloy metal front cover 
is extremely durable.  Electronics 
encapsulated for reliable outdoor 
use. Compatible with Security+ 2.0®, 
Security+® and Linear MultiCode®.†  
250-code capacity.

2-Button and 4-Button 
Security+ 2.0® Learning 
Remote Controls (892LT/894LT)

Can learn or clone other LiftMaster 
codes or frequencies.

Monitored 
Safety Inputs
Come standard with the CSW24U.

 *** Internet Gateway Accessory functionality is dependent on communication with a MyQ®-Enabled Gate Operator. 
MyQ Technology communication can be limited by distance and type of exterior building materials. A general range 
estimate is 300 ft.

 † MultiCode is a registered trademark of Nortek Security & Control LLC.

** Only LiftMaster Monitored Photo Eyes or Edge Sensors may be 
used with this operator to meet the 2016 UL 325 Standard.



27.66"

18.77"14.8"

FEATURES
LED DIAGNOSTIC DISPLAY Simplifies installation 
and troubleshooting.

SOLAR-READY ULTRA-RELIABLE SYSTEM  
Simple solar conversion delivers power when you 
need it most and is extremely power efficient at all 
other times to maximize solar performance.

PROGRAMMABLE AUXILIARY RELAYS 
Easily add additional features, such as warning 
lights/alarms.

BI-PART DELAY Monitors and adjusts speed  
and position of each wing to ensure primary  
gate closes last.

SYNCHRONIZED CLOSE Simultaneously closes gates.

PRE-MOTION WARNING ALARM Activates on- 
board alarm three seconds prior to gate motion.

ANTI-TAILGATE Prevents unauthorized access. 
Gate will pause when closing as vehicle pulls onto 
interrupt loop or breaks photo beam. Once vehicle 
backs up, gate will continue to close.

QUICK CLOSE Closes the gate immediately after a 
vehicle pulls off the interrupt loop.

HOMELINK® COMPATIBLE Version 4 and higher.

SECURITY+ 2.0® ON-BOARD RADIO RECEIVER  
Up to 50 remote controls (unlimited with 
811LM/813LM).

SPECIFICATIONS
POWER 
120V/230V Single Phase. 

ACCESSORY POWER 
24VDC 500mA output. Switched and 
unswitched power. 

MONITORED SAFETY INPUTS 
3 Main Board, 3 Expansion Board.

TEMPERATURE SPECIFICATIONS 
Without Heater: 
-4°F (-20°C) to 140°F (60°C). 
With Optional Heater (HTR): 
-40°F (-40°C) to 140°F (60°C).

©2015 LiftMaster. All Rights Reserved. 
845 Larch Ave., Elmhurst, IL 60126 

LiftMaster.com  
LMGTBRCSWU 8/15

CONSTRUCTION
P3 MOTOR® 
24VDC continuous-duty motor.

OPERATOR DUTY RATING 
High-cycle, high-temperature continuous duty.

CHASSIS 
Constructed with 1/4 in. gold zinc-plated steel for 
rust prevention.

WORM GEAR REDUCTION 
Two commercial oil bath gearboxes providing  
900:1 worm gear reduction.

COVER 
High-density, UV-resistant polycarbonate 2-piece 
cover for excellent heat and corrosion resistance.

OPERATOR WEIGHT 206 lbs.

RECOMMENDED CAPACITIES 
Rated for gates up to 18 ft. in length or weighing up 
to 1,600 lbs.

0

1600
lbs.

800
lbs.

600
lbs.

8 ft. 16 ft. 18 ft.

1600

800

600

BATTERY BACKUP OPERATION

BATTERY CYCLES STANDBY 
TIME

(2) 7Ah 146 24 Days

(2) 33Ah 876 105 Days

UL USAGE CLASSIFICATION 
I, II, III, and IV.

GATE TRAVEL SPEED  
90-degree opening in 13-15 seconds.

24VDC High-Traffic Commercial 
Swing Gate Operator

CSW24U
ADDITIONAL ACCESSORIES

Solar Panel (SP10W12V) 
Solar option available. Efficient 
reliable system (2 panels 
required).

Universal Single and 
3-Button Remote 
Controls (811LM/813LM) 
Ideal for applications requiring 
a large number of remote 
controls.

Telephone Entry/
Access Control System 
(EL2000SS) High-capacity 
entry system.

3-Button Passport MAX 
Visor Remote Control 
(PPV3M) Compatible with the 
IPAC and Passport Receiver 
(PPWR).

Internet Protocol 
Access Control (IPAC) 
Easy-to-use touch-screen 
outdoor access control system.















City of North Liberty – 2016  Resolution Number 2016-121 
Page: 1 

Resolution No. 2016-121 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN 
FOR DAHNOVAN ESTATES, LOT 72, NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA: 
  
 WHEREAS, the owner, Roller Development L.L.C. and the applicant Zoned 
Development L.L.C., have filed with the City Clerk a development site plan;  
 
 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as:  
 

Lot 72 of Dahnovan Estates, North Liberty, Iowa, in accordance with the plat thereof, 
containing 12.93 acres, and subject to easements and restrictions of record;  

   

 WHEREAS, said site plan is found to conform with the Comprehensive Plan and the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Liberty; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said site plan has been examined by the North Liberty Planning and 
Zoning Commission, which recommended that the site plan be approved.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
does hereby approve the development site plan for Dahnovan Estates, Lot 72, North Park, 
North Liberty, Iowa. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________   _______________________________________ 
AMY NIELSEN, MAYOR    TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

Additional Information 
 



 

City of North Liberty  •  3 Quail Creek Circle  •  PO Box 77  •  North Liberty, Iowa 52317  •  319.626.5700  •  fax 319.626.3288  • northlibertyiowa.org 

Monthly Report Summarization 
 

October 31, 2016 
 
This report provides a summarization of the budget status after the end October, 2016.  At the end 
of this month, the City is 33.33% through the budget year.  The red line indicates the percentage 
where the budget area is and green/blue line is the percentage of the budget year.  Any particular 
area falling approximately 10% below or above the percentage of the budget year will be explained 
below.   
 
Revenues:  The following chart demonstrates the condition of the City’s budgeted revenues as of 
October 31, 2016:    
 

 
 
 

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

140.00%

160.00%

180.00%

General Fund Road Use Tax Water Utility Wastewater Utility Storm Water Utility



 
• This chart represents the historical view at the end of October.  The City received the 

first half of the property tax revenue this month and will receive and the second half in 
April.   

• Stormwater revenues are significantly higher than budgeted due to the SRF Sponsored 
Water Quality Soil Quality Restoration Project reimbursement.  

 
Overall revenues for the year to date are $16,463,278.70, 26.74% of the budgeted amount. This 
amount is less than the budgeted mark. Projected borrowing will bring this number in line with 
projected amounts. 
 
Expenditures:  The following chart demonstrates the condition of the City’s budgeted expenditures 
as of October 31, 2016:    
 

 
 
 

• Health and Social Service expenses are higher due to the payment to the Food Pantry and 
the School Family Resource Centers and other social service commitments in July and 
August. 

• Public works is higher than expected due to the volume of garbage sticker and bin costs 
paid in July and August. 

• Road Use Tax expenditures are lower than expected due to end of year transfers.  
• Stormwater Utility expenses are higher than projected due to the Soil Quality Restoration 

Program.  
 

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%



Year to date total expenditures are $15,362,140.84 or 25.44% of the projected budget amounts. 
This amount is less than the 33.3% of the fiscal year completed due to expenditures occurring later 
in the fiscal year.    
 
Following is the Treasurer’s Report for October.  The General Fund Balance is comprised of more 
than just the 010 General Fund. For accounting purposes of the budget and reporting, other funds 
such as Library Capital, Fire Capital and others are incorporated into the General total.  The General 
Fund for operating expenses has a fund balance of $ 4,479,587.50. The other funds in the total 
shown here are obligated to specific departments or types of activities.  The other funds are 
separated out to keep those obligations clear for future expenditures.    

 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

October 31, 2016 

FUNDS BALANCE 
FORWARD REVENUE  EXPENSE BALANCE 

ENDING 

 
10/01/2016 

  
10/31/2016 

          

GENERAL 4,307,558.93 4,748,147.32 -597,585.36 8,458,120.89 

          

SPECIAL REVENUE 3,225,700.33 1,953,149.61 -187,860.70 4,990,989.24 

          

DEBT SERVICE  321,567.87 403,170.53 0.00 724,738.40 

          

CAPITAL PROJECTS -3,667,812.95 1,010.50 -984,610.92 -4,651,413.37 

          

WATER ENTERPRISE 4,043,759.88 474,382.32 -346,147.50 4,171,994.70 

          

WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE 779,673.93 659,175.88 -1,069,160.56 369,689.25 

          

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE 150,489.27 265,317.85 -96,495.86 319,311.26 

          

TOTAL 9,160,937.26 8,504,354.01 -3,281,860.90 14,383,430.37 
 

 
If you have questions regarding this document or would like additional information, please contact 
Tracey Mulcahey.  
 
 



Year Percent

January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

North Liberty 80 75 80 80 57 65 58 73 71 86 725 79.85%

Madison Township 3 6 9 6 6 7 9 5 6 6 63 6.94%

Penn Township 13 5 10 10 6 9 8 6 10 14 91 10.02%

Mutual Aid 2 1 2 1 3 3 10 2 5 0 29 3.19%

Total Responses 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 908

Year Percent

January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

100 - Fire 1 3 2 4 1 1 6 5 2 1 26 2.86%

200 - Over Pressure, Overheat 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%

300 - EMS 54 53 55 55 39 47 36 34 44 61 478 52.64%

400 - Hazardous Condition 2 0 0 3 2 2 3 4 0 2 18 1.98%

500 - Service Call 7 5 7 5 5 4 1 7 3 7 51 5.62%

600 - Good Intent Call 12 11 16 20 14 16 25 25 20 18 177 19.49%

700 - False Alarm & False Call 21 14 20 10 11 14 13 11 23 17 154 16.96%

800 - Severe Weather 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

900 - Special Incident Type 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0.22%

Total Responses 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 908

North Liberty Fire DepartmentNorth Liberty Fire DepartmentNorth Liberty Fire DepartmentNorth Liberty Fire Department

2016 Monthly/YTD Hour & Response Report2016 Monthly/YTD Hour & Response Report2016 Monthly/YTD Hour & Response Report2016 Monthly/YTD Hour & Response Report

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Type of Incident

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Fire District



Jan Feb Mar April May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
111 Building Fire 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 7 0.77%
112 Fires in Structures other than in a Building 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
113 Cooking Fire, Confined to Container 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 0.44%
114 Chimney or Flue Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
118 Trash or Rubbish Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
121 Fire in Mobile home use as fixed structure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
131 Passenger Vehicle Fire 1 0 1 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 7 0.77%
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0.11%
138 Off-Road Vehicle of Heavy Equipment Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

1381 Lawn Mower Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
141 Forest, Woods or Wildland Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
142 Brush or Brush/Grass Fire 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%
143 Grass Fire 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.11%
151 Outside Rubbish Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0.11%
162 Outside Equipment Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0.11%

1621 Utility Pole Fire 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 0.22%
163 Outside gas or vapor combustion explostion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0.11%
171 Cultivated Grain or Crop Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
251 Excessive Heat/Scorch Burns - No Fire 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22% 0.22%
311 Medical Response - Assist JCAS 22 26 19 27 24 21 17 17 21 29 223 24.61%
321 Medical Response - Provide Pt. Care 27 25 31 24 11 23 16 16 22 30 225 24.83%
322 Motor Vehicle Accident - With Injuries 1 1 2 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 9 0.99%
323 Motor Vehicle/Pedestrian Accident 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0.22%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident - No Injuries 2 1 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 12 1.32%
342 Search for person in water 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%
361 Swimming Water Rescue 0 c 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0.11%
365 Watercraft Rescue 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 0.44%
411 Flammable Liquid Spill 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%
412 Gas Leak (Natural Gas or LPG) 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 0 5 0.55%
413 Oil or other Combustible Liquid Spill 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 3 0.33%
424 Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.11%
441 Heat from Short Circuit (Wiring) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
442 Overheated Motor 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 3 0.33%
443 Breakdown of Ballast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
444 Power line Down 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
445 Arcing, Shorted Electrical Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
463 Accident Clean-up 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 4 0.44%

5501 Install Smoke Alarm/Detector 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
5502 Replace Smoke Alarm/Detector Batteries 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 4 0.44%
5503 Check Smoke Alarm/Detector 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.11%
522 Water or Steam Leak 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
531 Smoke or Odor Removal 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%
541 Animal Problem 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
550 Public Service Assistance - Other 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0.22%
551 Assist Police or Other Gov. Agency 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 6 0.66%
553 Public Service 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0.11%
554 Assist Invalid 3 3 5 3 0 0 0 3 0 6 23 2.54%
561 Unauthorized Burning 1 1 2 2 0 2 0 3 0 0 11 1.21%
571 Cover Assignment, Standby 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
611 Cancelled Enroute 10 9 11 15 13 16 23 20 18 13 148 16.34%
622 No Incident Found upon Arrival 1 2 0 2 0 0 1 4 2 2 14 1.55%
631 Authorized Controlled Burning 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0.33%
651 Smoke Scare, Odor Smoke 0 0 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 0.55%
652 Steam, Fog, Vapor Thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
671 Hazmat Release with No Hazmat 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 7 0.77%
700 False Alarm or False Call - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

7101 Fire Alarm Pull Station by Child 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0.22%
731 Sprinkler Activation - Malfunction 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0.33%
733 Smoke Detector Activation - Malfunction 3 0 3 1 1 3 0 1 2 4 18 1.99%
735 Alarm Activation - Malfunction 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 4 0.44%
736 Carbon Monoxide Detector - Malfunction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

7401 Unintentional Transmission of Medical Alarm 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.11%
7402 Unintentional Transmission of Fire Alarm 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 3 4 1 11 1.21%
7403 Unintentional Transmission of Elevator Area Alarm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
7404 Unintentional Transmission of Security System 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
741 Sprinkler Activation - Unintentional 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 0.22%
743 Smoke Detector Activation - Unintentional 10 10 16 4 8 6 4 5 13 8 84 9.27%
744 Detector Activation - Unintentional 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 0.44%
745 Alarm Activation - Unintentional 1 0 0 2 0 3 3 0 3 2 14 1.55%
746 Carbon Monoxide Detector - No CO 1 2 0 2 1 0 2 1 1 1 11 1.21%

9003 Special Event Standby 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0.22%
98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 906

Year to 

Date

Percent to 

Date

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Responses Incident Type Report
Series %

2.86%

52.64%

1.98%

16.96%

19.49%

* Partial percentages are rounded up

Total Responses

5.62%



Total

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2016 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 908

2015 84 77 85 74 85 91 87 93 100 78 91 76 1021

2014 81 61 72 90 79 93 86 100 84 84 82 71 983

2013 73 66 80 71 95 75 84 84 77 83 80 92 960

2012 58 59 66 76 70 81 111 87 62 69 71 75 885

2011 64 57 45 52 52 70 71 63 52 62 54 70 712

2010 72 53 63 45 67 67 55 52 59 53 63 49 698

2009 79 48 60 53 74 71 65 71 46 45 50 61 723

2008 50 68 50 52 53 53 65 60 48 64 50 84 697

2007 47 84 68 59 54 63 66 65 54 41 57 87 745

2006 41 33 35 46 59 59 58 40 40 62 56 56 585

Total

January Jan-Feb Jan-Mar Jan-Apr Jan-May Jan-Jun Jan-July Jan-Aug Jan-Sep Jan-Oct Jan-Nov Jan-Dec

2016 98 185 286 383 455 539 624 710 802 908 908

2015 84 161 246 320 405 496 583 677 776 854 945 1021 1021

2014 81 142 214 304 383 476 562 662 746 830 912 983 983

2013 73 139 219 290 385 460 544 628 705 788 868 960 960

2012 58 117 183 259 329 410 521 608 670 739 810 885 885

2011 64 121 166 218 270 340 411 474 526 588 642 712 712

2010 72 125 188 233 300 367 422 474 533 586 649 698 698

2009 79 127 187 240 314 385 450 521 567 612 662 723 723

2008 50 118 168 220 273 326 391 451 499 563 613 697 697

2007 47 131 199 258 312 375 441 506 560 601 658 745 745

2006 41 74 109 155 214 273 331 371 411 473 529 585 585

YTD Monthly Incident Comparison (2006-2016)

Monthly Incident Comparison (2006-2016)



Year Percent

January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

Sunday 20 12 12 15 9 14 13 9 15 21 140 15.42%

Monday 21 11 20 14 8 5 6 7 8 15 115 12.67%

Tuesday 11 17 19 9 16 9 15 9 13 9 127 13.99%

Wednesday 10 13 18 12 9 16 13 17 10 19 137 15.09%

Thursday 10 11 10 17 12 8 11 14 15 11 119 13.11%

Friday 12 15 13 18 9 18 16 18 24 15 158 17.40%

Saturday 14 8 9 12 9 14 11 12 7 16 112 12.33%

Total Responses 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 908

Year Percent

January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

12:00 AM 1 4 1 3 1 4 1 2 1 0 18 1.98%

1:00 AM 3 4 2 2 1 0 5 3 5 1 26 2.86%

2:00 AM 3 6 3 2 1 3 2 4 2 3 29 3.19%

3:00 AM 0 3 3 3 3 2 4 3 3 2 26 2.86%

4:00 AM 3 0 2 2 0 3 1 1 2 3 17 1.87%

5:00 AM 3 2 2 2 1 3 3 2 2 3 23 2.53%

6:00 AM 3 2 0 5 1 1 4 2 4 1 23 2.53%

7:00 AM 4 1 6 3 4 4 5 3 4 5 39 4.30%

8:00 AM 6 5 5 2 8 3 3 1 3 4 40 4.41%

9:00 AM 5 5 7 6 5 5 3 3 4 2 45 4.96%

10:00 AM 3 4 8 6 5 3 1 3 9 5 47 5.18%

11:00 AM 5 1 8 2 3 6 1 4 3 8 41 4.52%

12:00 PM 2 2 1 3 1 5 4 2 2 6 28 3.08%

1:00 PM 5 4 5 6 5 2 2 6 2 9 46 5.07%

2:00 PM 6 4 1 7 1 5 6 6 5 1 42 4.63%

3:00 PM 6 6 10 10 5 4 6 4 6 10 67 7.38%

4:00 PM 11 4 5 7 3 5 9 2 9 6 61 6.72%

5:00 PM 5 3 6 3 2 3 2 1 5 5 35 3.85%

6:00 PM 2 5 3 4 10 3 3 10 6 11 57 6.28%

7:00 PM 10 4 4 5 5 4 4 6 7 5 54 5.95%

8:00 PM 6 2 3 4 2 6 5 4 1 5 38 4.19%

9:00 PM 4 3 9 3 0 2 1 5 3 4 34 3.74%

10:00 PM 2 4 4 4 3 4 5 7 3 4 40 4.41%

11:00 PM 0 9 3 3 2 4 5 2 1 3 32 3.52%

Total Responses 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 908

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Day of Week

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Hour of Day



YTD Hourly

January February March April May June July August September October November December Average

12:00 AM 8 6 6 8 5 6 5 3 3 0 6

1:00 AM 5 6 3 8 3 No Incidents 5 4 3 1 5

2:00 AM 3 4 4 3 4 3 3 4 4 3 4

3:00 AM No Incidents 4 4 6 4 5 4 3 3 4 4

4:00 AM 7 No Incidents 4 5 No Incidents 5 5 5 3 4 5

5:00 AM 5 3 3 3 5 6 4 3 4 5 4

6:00 AM 6 3 No Incidents 4 3 4 4 5 5 3 4

7:00 AM 6 4 6 5 6 5 6 9 3 6 6

8:00 AM 6 4 7 9 8 7 9 10 6 7 7

9:00 AM 10 7 10 8 7 5 4 3 5 8 7

10:00 AM 9 9 8 10 7 8 4 6 6 6 7

11:00 AM 9 8 7 6 4 9 6 8 5 8 7

12:00 PM 6 5 12 12 7 7 5 6 7 7 7

1:00 PM 7 5 4 7 6 7 9 6 6 7 6

2:00 PM 11 8 7 8 10 8 5 5 5 7 7

3:00 PM 11 8 6 8 7 9 6 6 4 8 7

4:00 PM 10 8 10 7 9 8 8 5 6 7 8

5:00 PM 10 8 9 8 7 8 8 3 9 6 8

6:00 PM 12 12 13 8 9 9 10 9 6 14 10

7:00 PM 11 9 15 15 9 8 10 8 9 10 10

8:00 PM 10 8 11 11 9 10 7 8 9 8 9

9:00 PM 8 11 11 11 No Incidents 7 9 11 8 7 10

10:00 PM 8 10 12 9 9 8 7 6 5 5 8

11:00 PM No Incidents 7 10 6 11 6 6 7 3 6 7

Monthly Average 9 7 8 8 7 7 6 7 6 8 7

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Average Turnout per Incident - Time of Day

* Partial percentages are rounded up



Year Percent
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec To Date To Date

Responses for Month 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 908
Barney, Mallory 39 18 16 23 17 25 18 35 25 25 241 26.54%
Bolte, Ty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 0.66%
Brumm, Ryan 11 13 9 17 8 9 9 11 7 15 109 12.00%
Burleson, Lynn 22 15 8 24 17 16 14 26 31 35 208 22.91%
Chiles, Branden 14 11 20 13 19 13 9 10 13 19 141 15.53%
Coyle, Jim* 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0.22%
Dickerson, Matt 18 5 6 8 1 2 0 0 14 11 65 7.16%
Dolezal, Dan 19 13 22 18 11 12 16 6 3 3 123 13.55%
DuBay, Rob 23 17 29 25 20 26 21 9 0 0 170 18.72%
Duncan, Robert 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 15 1.65%
English, Joseph 7 5 8 17 9 21 9 1 1 6 84 9.25%
Hardin, Bryan 14 7 15 11 9 10 6 4 9 12 97 10.68%
Hofsommer, Greg 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 0.77%
Hubler, David 31 23 11 6 34 64 62 62 44 64 401 44.16%
Jaeger, Jeff 34 12 27 31 14 17 22 23 27 38 245 26.98%
Johnston, Mike 16 12 17 9 10 6 7 22 4 12 115 12.67%
Kaduce, Michael 2 9 11 17 11 12 17 10 16 22 127 13.99%
Keitel, Brad 41 41 36 35 22 28 12 10 17 14 256 28.19%
Kelchen, Jessica 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 38 4.19%
Kochanny, Chris 35 16 24 31 23 13 17 30 31 28 248 27.31%
Kramer, Adam 13 4 9 10 11 6 3 8 11 12 87 9.58%
Lundquist, Jonathan 2 6 12 15 15 18 15 20 14 15 132 14.54%
McCambridge, Scott 24 9 24 12 11 9 13 6 0 0 108 11.89%
McDonald, James 29 29 28 35 20 27 20 25 28 42 283 31.17%
Messinger, Matt 17 15 15 13 6 12 11 6 15 16 126 13.88%
Miller, Jordan 25 23 35 30 9 17 17 22 32 41 251 27.64%
Moliterno, Brad 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 15 1.65%
Newkirk, Richard 25 17 21 22 12 4 9 15 16 10 151 16.63%
Place, Alexander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 0.77%
Ransom, Eric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 0.33%
Reasner, Richard 24 15 21 19 18 24 18 13 11 25 188 20.70%
Rennekamp, Bryan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 14 1.54%
Rigdon, Zach 11 14 16 15 1 8 9 9 7 13 103 11.34%
Rocca, Ben 23 19 38 36 10 19 24 9 0 1 179 19.71%
Ropp, Brian 29 14 20 24 11 22 15 21 13 24 193 21.26%
Samuels, Randell 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0.22%
Schmooke, Bill 10 3 14 12 10 8 9 13 3 14 96 10.57%
Schoening, Austin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 36 3.96%
Schultz, Christine 24 15 32 16 17 15 15 14 11 15 174 19.16%
Taylor, Ryan 29 13 17 22 12 14 7 12 19 20 165 18.17%
Voparil, Craig 31 14 28 13 10 16 18 13 14 20 177 19.49%
White, Geoffery 25 20 25 0 8 9 27 25 23 24 186 20.48%
Wichmann, Megan 4 12 15 11 9 10 7 10 4 0 82 9.03%
Williams, Justin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 13 1.43%
* Fire Dept. Chaplain

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Member Responses By Month



1 Ogden 49 Ogden 52 Ogden 55 Vandewater T 38 Hubler 34 Hubler 64

2 Keitel 41 Keitel 41 Rocca 38 Mashek 36 Ogden 26 Vandewater T 31

Rocca

3 Mallory 39 Mashek 29 Keitel 36 Keitel 35 Kochanny 23 Keitel 28

McDonald McDonald

4 Kochanny 35 Hubler 23 Miller 35 Jaeger 31 Keitel 22 McDonald 27

Mashek Miller Kochanny

5 Jaeger 34 White 20 Mashek 34 Miller 30 DuBay 20 DuBay 26

Ogden McDonald

1 Hubler 64 Hubler 62 Hubler 44 Hubler 64

2 Vandewater T 31 Barney 35 Miller 32 McDonald 42

3 Keitel 28 Kochanny 30 Burleson 31 Miller 41

Kochanny

4 McDonald 27 Burleson 26 McDonald 28 Jaeger 38

Kelchen

5 DuBay 26 McDonald 25 Jaeger 27 Schoening 36

White

1 Hubler

2 McDonald

3 Keitel

4 Miller

5 Kochanny 248 27.31%

44.16%

31.17%

28.19%

27.64%

401

283

256

251

DecAug Sep Oct Nov

2016 - Top 5 Calls Made by Year-To-Date

July

2016 - Top 5 Calls Made by Month

JunMayAprMarJan Feb



Date of

Last Name First Name Hire Years Months Days

1 Hubler Dave 11/06/91 25 0 7

2 Burleson Lynn 03/05/03 13 8 8

3 Hardin Bryan 08/01/03 13 3 12

4 Schmooke Bill 04/01/06 10 7 12

5 Brumm Ryan 09/01/07 9 2 12

6 Dolezal Dan 09/01/07 9 2 12

7 Dubay Rob 09/01/07 9 2 12

8 Kramer Adam 09/01/07 9 2 12

9 Voparil Craig 06/01/08 8 5 12

10 Coyle Jim 05/01/09 7 6 12

11 Jaeger Jeff 08/30/09 7 2 14

12 Johnston Mike 08/30/09 7 2 14

13 Kochanny Chris 08/01/10 6 3 12

14 Newkirk Richard 08/01/10 6 3 12

15 Rigdon Zach 08/01/10 6 3 12

16 Ransom Eric 04/14/11 5 6 30

17 Wichmann Megan 06/27/11 5 4 17

18 White Geoffery 02/04/13 3 9 9

19 Dickerson Matt 04/10/13 3 7 3

20 McCambridge Scott 04/10/13 3 7 3

21 Messinger Matt 04/10/13 3 7 3

22 English Joseph 12/07/13 2 11 6

23 Miller Jordan 12/07/13 2 11 6

24 Reasner Richard 12/07/13 2 11 6

25 Rocca Ben 04/17/14 2 6 27

26 Lundquist Jonathan 10/12/14 2 1 1

27 Keitel Brad 01/17/15 1 9 27

28 McDonald James 01/17/15 1 9 27

29 Taylor Ryan 01/17/15 1 9 27

30 Barney Mallory 11/01/15 1 0 12

31 Chiles Branden 11/01/15 1 0 12 Years Months Days

32 Schultz Christine 11/01/15 1 0 12 4 5 12

33 Ropp Brian 11/01/15 1 0 12

34 Vandewater Tyler 11/01/15 1 0 12

35 Kaduce Michael 01/24/16 0 9 20

36 Bolte Ty 10/02/16 0 1 11

37 Duncan Robert 10/02/16 0 1 11

38 Hofsommer Gregory 10/02/16 0 1 11

39 Kelchen Jessica 10/02/16 0 1 11

40 Moliterno Brad 10/02/16 0 1 11

41 Place Alexander 10/02/16 0 1 11

42 Rennekamp Bryan 10/02/16 0 1 11

43 Samuels Randell 10/02/16 0 1 11

44 Schoening Austin 10/02/16 0 1 11

45 Williams Justin 10/02/16 0 1 11

Average Length of Service

2016 Member Length of Service
Length of Service



2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Total Total Total Total Total

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Average Average Average Average Average

North Liberty 8:41 9:19 8:35 8:56 10:15 8:50 10:27 9:36 10:43 9:03 9:31 9:45 9:52 10:14 9:44

Madison Township 11:04 9:45 13:47 13:46 12:21 14:57 16:42 16:44 7:57 13:54 13:12 14:38 13:22 13:21 12:35

Penn Township 13:19 13:32 13:57 11:07 14:06 15:27 12:40 12:45 11:44 12:39 11:55 13:08 12:40 12:32 12:24

Year

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec To Date

Coralville 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4

Hills 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Iowa City 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lone Tree 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Oxford 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Riverside 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Solon 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 4

Swisher 0 0 0 2 4 2 5 0 0 0 13

Tiffin 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

W. Branch 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 1 0 3 6 3 5 0 1 3 0 0 22

Year

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec To Date

Coralville 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Hills 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Iowa City 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lone Tree 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Oxford 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Riverside 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Solon 2 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 7

Swisher 0 1 1 1 3 3 8 2 2 0 21

Tiffin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

W. Branch 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 2 1 2 1 3 3 10 2 4 0 0 0 28

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Provided Aid

Johnson County MABAS

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Average Response Time By District

(Dispatch Time to First Apparatus Arrival Time, Code 2 & 3 Responses)

(Excludes Mutual Aid and Cancelled Enroute Responses)

2016 North Liberty Fire Department Received Aid

Johnson County MABAS



725

63 91
29

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

North Liberty Madison
Township

Penn
Township

Mutual Aid

2015 District Responses YTD 
(Number)

26

2

478

18

51

177

154

0

2

0 200 400 600

100 - Fire

200 - Over Pressure, Overheat

300 - EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

500 - Service Call

600 - Good Intent Call

700 - False Alarm & False Call

800 - Severe Weather

900 - Special Incident Type

2015 Type of Incidents YTD (Number)

725

63 91
29

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

North Liberty Madison
Township

Penn
Township

Mutual Aid

2015 District Responses YTD 
(Number)

26

2

478

18

51

177

154

0

2

0 200 400 600

100 - Fire

200 - Over Pressure, Overheat

300 - EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

500 - Service Call

600 - Good Intent Call

700 - False Alarm & False Call

800 - Severe Weather

900 - Special Incident Type

2015 Type of Incidents YTD (Number)

North 
Liberty
80%

Madison 
Township

7%

Penn 
Township

10%

Mutual 
Aid
3%

2016 District Responses YTD
(Rounded Percentage)

725

63 91
29

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

North Liberty Madison
Township

Penn
Township

Mutual Aid

2016 District Responses YTD 
(Number)

26

2

478

18

51

177

154

0

2

0 200 400 600

100 - Fire

200 - Over Pressure, Overheat

300 - EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

500 - Service Call

600 - Good Intent Call

700 - False Alarm & False Call

800 - Severe Weather

900 - Special Incident Type

2016 Type of Incidents YTD (Number)

100 - Fire

3%

200 - Over 

Pressure, Overheat

0%300 - EMS

53%

400 - Hazardous 

Condition

2%

500 - Service Call

6%

600 - Good Intent 

Call

19%

700 - False Alarm & 

False Call

17%

800 - Severe 

Weather

0%

900 - Special 

Incident Type

0%

2016 Type of Incidents YTD 
(Rounded Percentage)



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

0
:0

0

1
:0

0

2
:0

0

3
:0

0

4
:0

0

5
:0

0

6
:0

0

7
:0

0

8
:0

0

9
:0

0

1
0

:0
0

1
1

:0
0

1
2

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

1
5

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

1
7

:0
0

1
8

:0
0

1
9

:0
0

2
0

:0
0

2
1

:0
0

2
2

:0
0

2
3

:0
0

2016 Calls Per Hour - Year To Date



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

0
:0

0

1
:0

0

2
:0

0

3
:0

0

4
:0

0

5
:0

0

6
:0

0

7
:0

0

8
:0

0

9
:0

0

1
0

:0
0

1
1

:0
0

1
2

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

1
5

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

1
7

:0
0

1
8

:0
0

1
9

:0
0

2
0

:0
0

2
1

:0
0

2
2

:0
0

2
3

:0
0

2016 YTD Average Turnout per Incident - Time of Day



140

115

127

137

119

158

112

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Day of Week

2016 Responses by Day of Week

Sunday

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday



98

87

101

97

72

84 85 86

92

106

81

61

72

90

79

93

86

100

84 84
82

71
73

66

80

71

95

75

84 84

77

83

80

92

58 59

66

76

70

81

111

87

62

69
71

75

64

57

45

52 52

70 71

63

52

62

54

70

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2012 - 2016 Monthly Comparison

2016

2014

2013

2012

2011



# of

Month/Year Incidents

1) 07/2012 111

2) 10/2016 106

3) 03/2016 101

4) 09/2015 100

08/2014

5) 01/2016 98

6) 04/2016 97

7) 05/2013 95

8) 08/2015 93

06/2014

9) 12/2013 92

09/2016

10) 06/2015 91

11/2015

North Liberty Top Ten # of Incidents / Month



January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2012 58 59 66 76 70 81 111 87 62 69 71 75 885

2013 73 66 80 71 95 75 84 84 77 83 80 92 960

2014 81 61 72 90 79 93 86 100 84 84 82 71 983

2015 84 77 85 74 85 91 87 93 100 78 91 76 1021

2016 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 0 0 908

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2012 44 47 54 64 52 58 80 71 53 56 58 64 701

2013 56 54 69 57 82 61 61 65 67 74 58 69 773

2014 74 49 63 64 52 65 64 78 70 69 71 61 780

2015 69 61 66 53 62 72 64 77 79 65 73 62 803

2016 80 75 80 80 57 65 58 73 71 86 0 0 725

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2012 7 5 6 7 4 9 14 7 4 6 7 9 85

2013 9 6 4 8 7 7 18 14 6 4 11 9 103

2014 2 6 5 11 14 19 8 17 10 10 4 7 113

2015 5 11 11 9 12 8 11 7 9 5 13 8 109

2016 13 5 10 10 6 9 8 6 10 14 0 0 91

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2012 7 7 4 5 7 9 7 4 5 6 4 0 65

2013 7 6 5 2 5 6 5 4 4 4 9 13 70

2014 5 6 3 10 9 9 12 3 4 5 7 3 76

2015 9 4 5 9 11 10 12 5 10 4 4 6 89

2016 3 6 9 6 6 7 9 5 6 6 0 0 63

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2012 0 0 2 0 7 5 10 5 0 1 2 2 34

2013 1 0 2 4 1 1 0 1 0 1 2 1 14

2014 1 0 1 5 4 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 15

2015 1 1 3 3 0 1 0 4 2 4 1 0 20

2016 2 1 2 1 3 3 10 2 5 0 0 0 29

2012 - 2016 Mutual Aid Responses

2012 - 2016 Total Incidents Per Month

2012 - 2016 City of North Liberty Responses

2012 - 2016 Penn Township Responses

2012 - 2016 Madison Township Responses



Page 1 of 2 
 

North Liberty Community Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
October 17, 2016 

 
 

Board Members Present:  
President: Barbara Beaumont  
Members: John Henk, Bud Forbes, Sue Nelson 
Library Director: Jennie Garner 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. 
 
Additions/Changes to the Agenda  
None 
  
Public Comment  
None 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approval of the September minutes was tabled as there was an insufficient quorum of members 
that attended the previous meeting.   
 
Beaumont noted that Program and Marketing Coordinator Melanie Harrison’s presentation 
would be moved up in the order to accommodate her attendance.  Melanie reviewed her role at 
the library, including overview of duties and responsibilities.  Among the more significant 
recently has been the development of the new library website.  She noted that the cleanup was 
ongoing but was excited to get the website launched and anticipated that the leaner version 
would be more user friendly and easier to navigate for library patrons and the general public.  
She reviewed upcoming programs, such as the Trunk or Treat, and noted they have been well 
received.  It was also noted that Melanie coordinated the display cases and social media as well, 
and she updated the board members on new podcast initiative.  The board members thanked 
Melanie for her report and efforts and she departed the meeting. 
 
Reports 
Garner provided oral update and summary of reports.  Including: 
 
Budget    
Garner noted budget is in “good shape” and remains on track.  She noted that the commodities 
line item variance was due to timing of the purchase of materials relative to how it was 
budgeted.  Forbes questioned the personnel expense, and Garner noted that there was an extra 
payroll in September. She noted that as previously reported, the variance in cleaning services 
line item would be prevalent for the remainder of the year.  She also noted software 
maintenance variance was due to pre-payment for the entire year.   
 
Director Report 
Garner reported on memorial contribution from an Iowa City patron that will provide welcome 
resources.  She reported on the review of the new website and anticipated that this would be 
well-received by the public.  She also reported on attending the Des Moines League of Cities 
conference, and the presentation regarding Libraries and Economic Development.   
Garner noted that the budget was due on November 7th and would be finalized the 1st week in 
November.  Priorities will be focus on maintaining and augmenting staffing, including transition 



Page 2 of 2 
 

of Youth and Teen Services position from part time to full time role.  She also reported on the 
Children’s area redesign, noting the diner and train table are seeing lots of use.   She noted that 
there have been a number of requests for a dedicated breastfeeding area within the library.  
They are looking into options and she reported that Mercy has an interest in sponsoring this. 
 
Computers have been in demand and Garner reported that Janet Lubben was looking into 
adding four more ADA accessible laptops.  She also reported on the purchase of table from the 
Dubuque Library that would be located near the information desk for the workstations.   
 
Garner reported on the success of the after-hours Autism Community Program, with 40 people 
in attendance along with therapy dog and pony which were very popular.  She also noted that 
there have been 35 participants in the National Library Card Month, and that the Friends of the 
Library Annual Waffle Breakfast was successful, in part because of good group of student 
volunteers that helped things go very smoothly.   
 
Funding requests and fund-raising events were reviewed, including annual waffle breakfast 
October 15th.   Garner encouraged involvement with ticket sales and reviewed options, 
including purchase of ticket books.  Noted Friends will be accommodating shelving request for 
children's area. 
 
Staff Reports 
Garner asked for any questions after review of the staff reports, noting that several items had 
been touched on in Melanie’s presentation and the Director’s Report.  There were no further 
questions from the board members. 
 
Policy Review 
Meeting Room Terms of Use:  Garner provided an overview of the meeting room policy and its 
purpose, noting it was necessary due to the heavy use of library facilities.  She also reported on 
the need for software to aid with room scheduling.  Non-profit use of meeting rooms has been 
increasing, although they have been able to keep up with demand.  Nelson suggested that some 
wording be revised.  Henk asked if commercial requests for meeting room space have been an 
issue.  Garner noted that they try to stay on top of this and noted the Terms of Use helps define 
appropriate use of library facilities, so it does not become a problem.  Upon consideration of 
suggested revisions, approval of the Terms of Use was deferred to the following meeting. 
 
Director Evaluation: The Library Directors Evaluation form was reviewed.  The form is utilized by 
the board members in assessing director performance.  No significant revisions were deemed 
necessary. Beaumont noted that the form would be distributed and results compiled for board 
review prior to final review with Garner. 
 
Old, New, or Other Business 
No old, new, or other business 
 
Forbes motioned to adjourn the meeting, Nelson seconded, motion passed. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 PM. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
John Henk 
 


	ADP43FF.tmp
	WHEREAS, the requirements for property improvements, except for sidewalks, have been installed in accordance with the design standards and Municipal Code requirements of the City of North Liberty.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the final plat of Liberty High School, as shown on the final plat and that Property Improvements, except for sidewalks, are hereby approved and accepted.

	ADP2DDD.tmp
	Approval of Minutes
	Staff Reports
	Old, New, or Other Business



	ADP6912.tmp
	156.04  DEFINITIONS.
	3. “Board of Appeals” means the Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board of the City, sitting as thean appellateal board for this chapter and Chapter 155.
	156.22  APPEALS.
	157.05  BOARD OF APPEALS.

	2016-17 ordinance amend 161115-2 sp.pdf
	156.04  DEFINITIONS.
	3. “Board” means the Tree and Storm Water Advisory Board of the City, sitting as the appellate board for this chapter and Chapter 155.
	156.22  APPEALS.
	157.05  BOARD OF APPEALS.

	AFR2016.pdf
	All Funds P1
	Rev P2
	Rev P3
	Rev P4
	Rev P5
	Expend P6
	Expend P7
	Expend P8
	Expend P9
	Expend P10
	Expend P11
	Expend P12
	Other P13

	SP 10049001Y-111516.pdf
	10049-001Y 1 (1)
	10049-001Y 2 (1)
	10049-001Y 3 (1)
	10049-001Y 4 (1)
	10049-001Y 5 (1)
	10049-001Y 7 (1)
	10049-001Y 8 (1)
	10049-001Y 9 (1)
	10049-001Y 10 (1)
	10049-001Y 11 (1)

	2016-121 Dahnovan Estates Lot 72  SP.pdf
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA:

	NL TIF Indebtednesss Certification FY 18.pdf
	Form 1
	Form 1.1 Page 1
	Form 1.1 Page 2
	Form 2


	Agency Name: Domestic Violence Intervention Program
	Agency Contact: Kristie Fortmann-Doser
	Position: Executive Director
	Address: 1105 S. Gilbert Ct. Suite 300, Iowa City, Iowa 52240
	Phone: 319-356-9863 ext. 2
	Email: dvip@dvipiowa.org
	Website: www.dvipiowa.org
	Agency Mission Statement: The Mission of the Domestic Violence Intervention Program is to provide comprehensive support and advocacy services to victim/survivors, focusing on immediate and long-term safety, empowerment, dignity, and hope. In collaboration with the community, we strive to end domestic abuse through education, accountability, and social justice.
	Tax Status: Non Profit 501 (c)3
	ProgramProject Title: Ensuring Safety for North Liberty Victims of Domestic Violence
	City Funding request amount: $3000.00
	Matching funds and sources: $66,000 from the Johnson County Board of Supervisors
	Total programproject budget: $69,000
	City percentage of total programproject budget: .04%
	AnticipatedActual start date: Ongoing
	Anticipated ProgramProject completion date: Ongoing
	Describe the programproject: The Domestic Violence Intervention Program (DVIP) provides crisis intervention and trauma-informed recovery services for victims of domestic violence, dating violence and stalking. This project seeks funds to assist with emergency safe shelter, 24 hour hotline, advocacy, and trauma care counseling and support groups. Specifically, DVIP is expanding our Domestic Abuse Response Team (DART) protocol to include working with the North Liberty Police Department. Critical to this project is our mobile advocacy model, which ensures our advocates are available to meet victims where they feel most safe - their church, school, grocery store or library (to name a few). The DART currently includes three collaborative partners, DVIP, the Iowa City Police Department and the Johnson County Attorney, but is being expanded by the Johnson County Attorney's office to include all Johnson County law enforcement agencies.  The DART protocol is a coordinated community response to domestic violence.  DVIP partners with the Iowa City Police Department when they investigate domestic abuse cases.  The goal of this partnership is to ensure victims have immediate access to safety and trauma-informed care.  An important goal of the project is to ensure victim safety, improve investigation of domestic abuse cases (through training and evidence based investigative tools) to ultimately increase appropriate prosecution of violent perpetrators.  The Johnson County Attorney's office has provided support and resources for training on the DART protocol and new state level lethality assessment tools for law enforcement (Johnson County is one of three counties participating in an Iowa Justice Department initiative) in North Liberty, Johnson County Sheriff and Coralville Police Department to expand the success of our local DART program.
	community contributing to the problem: Previous to having a DART program in Iowa City, the practice of law enforcement was to share information about victims of domestic abuse arrests with our program.  Our protocol included law enforcement contacting our staff by phone to give us victim information.  Our role was then to contact the victim by phone or mail with information about resources available to them - but even this is not currently available in North Liberty.  This was a passive interaction and yielded little support for victims. As part of the Johnson County commitment to a Coordinated Community Response to domestic violence, a DART was formed through a partnership of DVIP, the Iowa City Police Department and the Johnson County Attorney.  The mission of the team was to improve victim’s experience of the criminal justice system, increase accountability for perpetrators of domestic violence and send a collective message to the community that domestic violence would not be tolerated.  Through collaboration, protocols set up the following:• Commitment by the Iowa City Police Department to dedicate a Detective to all domestic abuse cases.• Protocols for investigative work. The goal was to improve investigation and evidence for the prosecutorial process.• Protocols that ensured a victim advocate would be present for all follow-up investigation and available for court proceedings as requested by the victim.Our DART program has had tremendous success, winning a national award from Verizon in October 2015. Last year the DART helped prevent 14 families from becoming homeless and assisted more than 650 victims. The success of this program has galvanized the Johnson County Attorney's office to expand the protocols with it's other law enforcement partners.Without protocols and a practice of directly connecting victims to support systems, many will fall through the cracks. This endangers them, their children and any family/friends/neighbors who are aware of the abuse and seek to help their loved one.  Victims of domestic violence are actively isolated by their abusive partner, and without appropriate intervention the violence escalates.  
	How many North Liberty residents will you be serving with this programproject: Last year DVIP provided trauma-informed care services and advocacy to 96 North Liberty residents.  There are national estimates that only 10% of victims reach out for support on their own.  This means that as many as 1000 North Liberty residents are directly affected by domestic violence.  This number is daunting, but for those that do reach out, it is critical that they have adequate support - their life depends on it.  It is our expectation, based on the increases we have seen over the years with our current DART program that we will support an additional 15 victims in North Liberty, bringing the general expectations to 115 adults and youth served.
	Provide a succinct specific description of your primary target populations: DVIP Legal Advocates will work with victims who are impacted by the criminal justice system, accompanying law enforcement officers while completing investigation.  In addition, over the years working with the Iowa City Police Department and Johnson County Attorney’s Office has provided the opportunity for education and expansion of positive relations within these departments, which ultimately benefits victims. An additional target is to improve the knowledge of domestic violence services to businesses, faith resources, schools and health resources in North Liberty.  Our enhanced relationship with the North Liberty Police creates a collaborative opportunity to share information about victim services resources with these important groups - based on the strength of positive law enforcement presence in North Liberty.
	What percentage of the programproject benefits North Liberty residents: This project supports Johnson County residents.  Currently 12% of our services in Johnson County are provided to North Liberty. North Liberty makes up 11% of the county's population.
	How will this programproject benefit the community of North Liberty: According to the FBI, domestic violence will impact 1 in 4 women. This is a significant number of North Liberty's families, neighbors and colleagues.  We know that domestic violence costs community businesses in lost productivity, benefits costs and employees fired or forced to quit due to the behaviors of their abusive partner (national estimates are $8.3 billion).  78% of surveyed perpetrators used workplace resources to check up on, threaten, or pressure their victims.  21% of perpetrators reported contacting their victims at work, even with a no contact order in place.  In addition, we know that domestic violence impacts children in significant ways - specifically with age appropriate development and health/wellbeing issues as they grow into adulthood. Iowa ACES 360 research identifies witnessing domestic violence as trauma and that children experiencing more than 4 incidences of trauma are 6 times more likely to suffer from depression than children that have not experienced trauma. Domestic violence impacts children in school, how they use violence to solve problems, substance use and higher rates of suicide. As children become adults they are 1.88 times more likely to have diabetes, 3.11 times more likely to have a stroke and 4.29 times more likely to have COPD. It makes sense, even if you are only looking at the dollars and cost to our community, to intervene in domestic violence, dating violence and stalking.  By creating more effective resources, ensuring support services and holding perpetrators accountable we increase North Liberty's capacity for health and wellbeing for adults and youth. 
	to your programs and services: DVIP works closely with the North Liberty Community  Pantry through the Emergency Food and Shelter Program.  In addition, we have cultivated relationships with several churches supporting victims of domestic violence.  These relationships have allowed us to assist victims in getting to safe locations, have provided food and product drives to ensure victims have their basic needs met and created what we call 'first responders' for victims.  Before victims will typically contact police or domestic violence programs, they will reach out to their faith leader or other community resources for support and suggestions of resources in the community.  Through these collaborative relationships victims learn about our services, and the ways we can support them.
	the programproject these funds would have supported: DVIP, like many social services, struggles with increased client needs, increased expenses and sometimes flat or diminishing grant awards.  We do not have the funds needed to provide additional legal advocacy and collaboration with the North Liberty Police Department.  This is an incredibly important expansion in support services for victims at a time when they are most vulnerable - having appropriate support when victims interact with the criminal justice system (law enforcement and courts) improves victims experience of these systems, which in turn improves the outcomes of the court system. Finally, through adequate support and resources, victims positive experience with the criminal justice system can lead to their ongoing safety and independence from a violent intimate partner. Ultimately this supports the community's goal for a safe and healthy city.
	List all amounts and years of funds previously received from the City of North Liberty: DVIP has not received direct funding from the City of North Liberty to provide social services.  In 2014 DVIP benefited from a donation by the City of North Liberty to the Crisis Center of Johnson County's 1105 Project in Iowa City.  DVIP resides in the building that the donation helped to renovate.  The 1105 Project is a collaborative project lead by the Crisis Center of Johnson County with DVIP, the Free Lunch Program and the National Alliance on Mental Illness of Johnson County.
	opportunity have you completed required reports: Not applicable.
	Date: 9/29/16
	Y3Yi1lNGY4MjgvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: County revenues in FY 16 - 4,264,831. City received 4,509,489.20. FY overlap in payments. 
	private_investment_sum: 

	Text Field 3: 
	Text Field 4: 
	Combo Box 23: []
	Combo Box 24: []
	Combo Box 25: []
	Combo Box 26: []
	Combo Box 27: []
	Combo Box 29: []
	Combo Box 31: []
	Combo Box 32: []
	Combo Box 33: []
	Combo Box 36: []


